

Page 1 of 2 


CITY COUNCIL MEETING 


March 26, 2024 


6:00 P.M. 


AGENDA www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 


Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, 


Washington. 


The public is invited to attend Council Meetings and Workshops in person, via conference call or 


over the internet. The information for attending is provided below.  


Council Meetings options: 


In-Person: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center at 9002 Main Street East in Bonney Lake 


By phone: 323-792-6234 (Meeting ID: 108592120#) 


By internet: Teams meeting link: TEAMS (Meeting ID: 242 012 651 183) The City will be turning 


off all public cameras and microphones when attending online until the start of the citizen 


commenting section and will then turn them back off after the citizen commenting section is 


finished - Only staff and presenters will be visible and unmuted during the entire meeting. 


I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Terry Carter


A. Pledge of Allegiance


B. Roll Call: Mayor Terry Carter, Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, Councilmember Angela


Baldwin, Councilmember Gwendolyn Fullerton, Councilmember Kerri Hubler,


Councilmember J. Kelly McClimans, Councilmember Dan Roach.


C. Agenda Modifications: None.


D. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations:


1. Presentation: Greater Bonney Lake Historical Society.


II. PUBLIC HEARINGS, CITIZEN COMMENTS & CORRESPONDENCE:


A. Public Hearing: None.


B. Citizen Comments:
Citizen comments can be made in-person, by phone or virtually during this portion of the meeting.  Comments


are limited to 5 minutes. Public mics and video will be enabled-you will need to personally turn them on-


during this section only. All who comment will be asked to state their name and address for the meeting


record.


C. Correspondence: None.


Page 3


Agenda Packet p.1 of 80



http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTU0MDgzNjMtMjg1MS00MTY0LWI3Y2YtNzM2MmNjOGQxYzAz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ca5b7f21-3ca0-4e46-9549-2ab8c27aebac%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220710a546-7abe-4974-ad65-0952f38d375f%22%7d





City Council Agenda March 26, 2024 


Page 2 of 2 


III. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:


A. Finance Committee


B. Community Development Committee


C. Public Safety Committee


D. Other Reports


IV. CONSENT AGENDA:


The items listed below may be acted upon by a single motion and second of the City Council. By


simple request to the Chair, any Councilmember may remove items from the Consent Agenda for


separate consideration after the adoption of the remainder of the Consent Agenda items.


A. Approval of Corrected Minutes: March 5, 2024, City Council Workshop, March


12, 2024, City Council Meeting.


B. Approval of Accounts Payable and Utility Refund Checks/Vouchers: Accounts


Payable check/vouchers #96459 to #96508, and wire transfers #38568728,


#38568728, #2024020202, #2024021301, #2024031001, #2024031002 in the amount


of $285,837.19. Voids: None.


C. Approval of Payroll: March 1 – 15, 2024 for checks #34955 - 34958 including Direct


Deposits and Electronic Transfers totaling $753,196.37. Voids: None.


D. AB24-24 – Resolution 3202 - A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of


Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing The Mayor To Sign The


Janssen Settlement Participation Form.


V. FINANCE COMMITTEE ISSUES:


A. AB24-23 – Resolution 3201 - A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of


Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing The Mayor To Sign The


Interlocal Agreement Between Pierce County And City Of Bonney Lake For Opioid


Settlement Funds.


VI. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.


VII. PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.


VIII. FULL COUNCIL ISSUES: None.


IX. EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION: None.


X. ADJOURNMENT


For citizens with disabilities requesting translators or adaptive equipment for communication purposes, the City requests


notification as early as possible prior to the meeting regarding the type of service or equipment needed. 


THE COUNCIL MAY ADD AND TAKE ACTION ON OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED ON THIS AGENDA 


Page 7


Page 15


Page 61


Agenda Packet p. 2 of 80







 
Greater Bonney Lake Historical Society 


PO BOX 8288 Bonney Lake, WA 98391 
Telephone 


253 447-3268 
Email 


gblhs2013@gmail.com 


 - 1 - 


 
 
 
March 26, 2024 
 
City of Bonney Lake 
9002 Main St E 
Bonney Lake, WA 98391 
 
Dear Members of the Bonney Lake City Council, 
 
I want to express my gratitude to Deputy Mayor Terry Carter for giving us the opportunity to present our request 
tonight. I am writing on behalf of the Greater Bonney Lake Historical Society, which has been serving our 
community for over two decades. We are looking for your assistance in finding a permanent location for a 
Bonney Lake Museum within a city-owned facility. We believe that this museum will serve as a valuable 
resource for the community, and we would greatly appreciate your help in making it a reality. 
 
As an all-volunteer, member-driven organization, the Greater Bonney Lake Historical Society has played a 
crucial role in exploring, preserving, and sharing the rich history of the Bonney Lake area since its establishment in 
2001. Our mission has been unwavering, and our accomplishments over the years demonstrate the value we bring to 
the community. 
 
We are reaching out to request a long-term lease for a public museum in a vacant city-owned facility (Exhibit A), 
with the assurance that all associated costs are already covered within the City's budget. This lease would be of 
immense benefit to us as we currently lack reliable funding to pay for a monthly lease. Your support in this 
endeavor would not only provide a permanent home for our historical artifacts but also contribute significantly to the 
cultural enrichment of Bonney Lake.  
 
Obtaining State Grant Funds for capital projects through our 503c3 non-profit status is possible. This can be 
advantageous, as it would allow us to access the funding required for our projects. By entering into a lease 
agreement, we can make affordable and in-kind contributions over time and still achieve our 
goals of building a model museum within the city limits of Bonney Lake. 
 
Allow me to highlight eight significant accomplishments that showcase the Greater Bonney Lake Historical 
Society's value to the community and underscore the importance of having a dedicated museum space: 
 
 
1) Bonney Lake Historical Marker Project: 
In collaboration with the City of Bonney Lake, this ongoing project aims to educate the community about the area's 
history. The markers, installed in various locations since 2009, serve to instill pride in the achievements of the 
Bonney Lake Plateau. 
 
2) Bonney Lake's Plateau Book: 
Published in 2011, this book narrates the rich history of Bonney Lake and remains popular among newcomers. The 
royalties from the book, generously donated by the author Winona Jacobsen, support the Greater Bonney Lake 
Historical Society. 
 
3) Milotte Collection: 
Donated by Mr. Lawton Case in 2012, this treasure trove of over sixty-five boxes of photographs, films, and 
documents from Alfred and Elma Milotte is archived at our Resource Center. The ongoing project to digitize and 
catalog these items ensures their preservation for future generations. 


Agenda Packet p.3 of 80







 
Greater Bonney Lake Historical Society 


PO BOX 8288 Bonney Lake, WA 98391 
Telephone 


253 447-3268 
Email 


gblhs2013@gmail.com 


 - 2 - 


 
 
4) Milotte Film Festival: 
Founded as a three-year capital project, the Milotte Film Festival showcased nature films, including those directed 
by Walt Disney and filmed by the Milottes. The event attracted over 300 attendees, including Bill Wallauer of the 
Jane Goodall Institute, who spoke at no cost. 
 
5) Naches Trail Tour: 
In 2012, the society organized an event highlighting the historic Naches Trail, once part of the Oregon Trail. The 
success of this event, attended by members of the Oregon-California Trails Association, underscores our 
commitment to preserving lesser-known aspects of local history. 
 
6) Stolen Gravestone Recovery: 
The recovery of a stolen gravestone from 1886 belonging to Daisey Kirtley, a young pioneer with historical 
significance to Pierce County and Washington State, showcases our dedication to historical preservation and 
community involvement. 
 
7) Rediscover an abandoned Pioneer Cemetery: 
In certain instances, the historical significance of a site may be preserved due to personal connections or family 
heritage. This was the case with an old cemetery that had been mostly abandoned for over 125 years, which was 
mistakenly referred to as the Dieringer Pioneer Cemetery. However, after a meeting with the descendant of the 
original property owner who had donated the land, the cemetery was renamed with the help of the Greater Bonney 
Lake Historical Society. 
 
8) Working through the Pandemic: 
In the year 2020, life took an unexpected turn across the globe. Although it was first detected in Wuhan, China in 
late 2019, the COVID-19 pandemic had a profound impact on numerous volunteer organizations. Our Resource 
Center was forced to shut down for over a year, which meant that we were unable to work on many ongoing and 
future projects. However, after careful consideration by the Board, we decided to pivot towards social media and 
online platforms. We continued our efforts by conducting a series of online lectures on the history of the 
community. 
 
 
In closing, I want to emphasize that the City would incur no additional cost, as the proposed facility is already 
within the budget. Our society, being entirely volunteer driven, lacks the funds to cover a monthly lease, making this 
lease arrangement essential for our continued service to the community. 
 
We kindly request the Bonney Lake City Council's full support in granting a long-term lease for a public museum in 
the specified City-owned facility. Your partnership in this venture will ensure the preservation of our community's 
history and contribute to the cultural enrichment of Bonney Lake. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. We are eager to discuss this proposal further and address any questions 
or concerns you may have. 
 
 
Sincerely, 


 
 


 
JoAnn Taylor, President 
Greater Bonney Lake Historical Society 


Agenda Packet p. 4 of 80







 
Greater Bonney Lake Historical Society 


PO BOX 8288 Bonney Lake, WA 98391 
Telephone 


253 447-3268 
Email 


gblhs2013@gmail.com 


 - 3 - 


 
 


Exhibit A 


Agenda Packet p.5 of 80







Agenda Packet p. 6 of 80







Page 1 of 3 


 CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP 
MEETING 


March 5, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 


MINUTES 
www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 


Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 


I. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor McCullough


A. Pledge of Allegiance


II. Roll Call: City Clerk Sadie Schaneman called the roll. In addition to Mayor McCullough,
other elected officials attending were Deputy Mayor Terry Carter, Councilmember Angela
Baldwin, Councilmember Kerri Hubler, Councilmember Dan Roach, and Councilmember
Dan Swatman. Councilmember Gwendolyn Fullerton and Councilmember J. Kelly
McClimans was in virtual attendance.


Staff members in attendance at the physical location were City Administrator John
Vodopich, Chief of Police Mark Berry, Administrative Services Director Chuck McEwen,
Deputy City Attorney-Prosecutor Dena Burke, Interim Public Services Director Jason
Sullivan, City Engineer Ken Gill, Crew Leader Jim Miracle, Legal Specialist II Carol Paul,
City Clerk Sadie Schaneman, Administrative Specialist II Debbie McDonald, and City
Attorney Jennifer Robertson.


Staff members in virtual attendance: Chief Finance Officer Cherie Reierson, Assistant to the
City Administrator Leslie Harris and Recreation and Special Events Manager David Wells.


Agenda Modification: Administration asked for an agenda modification to add an
announcement with discussion afterwards to the end of the agenda.


Councilmember Hubler moved to add the announcement with discussion afterwards to
the end of agenda. Deputy Mayor Carter seconded the motion.


 Motion approved 7 – 0. 
III. AGENDA ITEMS:


A. Presentation:  Lakeridge Water Reservoirs.


Interim Public Services Director Jason Sullivan introduced RH2 Engineer Clayton
Posey.


Mr. Posey presented to Council a presentation on the Lakeridge Water Reservoirs
and gave a background history, description for the Lakeridge 810 Reservoir and the


Audio starts at: 
06:00 


 


Audio starts at: 
6:01 


Audio starts at: 
6:02 


Audio starts at: 
6:02 


Agenda Packet p.7 of 80







City Council Workshop Minutes March 5, 2024 


Page 2 of 3 


Lakeridge 748 Reservoir projects, and the cost savings if combining the two 
projects.  


Council discussed and shared their ideas and concerns, including: 
 Will water services be affected with the tank offline.
 Would this allow the City to stop using Tacoma Water.
 What the time frame of the project would be.


Council came to a consensus to move forward with completing both projects 
simultaneously.  


B. Council Open Discussion:


Councilmember Swatman:
Sewer Tour:  Councilmember Swatman stated City Staff will need a head count for
the tour of the Sumner Sewer Treatment Plant on March 19, 2024, at 4 P.M.


C. Review Of Council Minutes: February 13, 2024, City Council Meeting, February
20, 2024, City Council Workshop, And February 27, 2024, City Council Meeting.


The draft minutes were forwarded with no corrections to the March 12, 2024,
meeting for approval.


D. Discussion: Ordinance 1714.


Deputy Mayor Carter opened the floor for discussion.


Councilmember Hubler appreciated the added information that made it easier to
understand the changes to the ordinance.


Councilmember Fullerton stated she still had multiple questions on the changes to
the ordinance that she would like answers to.


Councilmember Fullerton moved to table the discussion on Ordinance 1714
with the motion being seconded by Deputy Mayor Carter.


City Attorney Robertson reminded Council that this code was passed already and
nothing is stopping Council from discussing the code and making amendments.


Councilmember Fullerton stated she had asked for the Ordinance to be reconsidered.


City Attorney Robertson explained any changes would need to be amendments to the
ordinance and go through the proper process.  She stated the Ordinance had already
been codified and is now code.


Council discussed and shared their ideas and concerns, including:


Audio starts at: 
6:31 


Audio starts at: 
6:20 


Audio starts at: 
6:30 


Agenda Packet p. 8 of 80







City Council Workshop Minutes March 5, 2024 


Page 3 of 3 


 Restricted parking zones.
 Parking fees.
 Political signs in the right of ways.
 Code Enforcement Officers.


 Motion to Table Ordinance 1714 Failed 0 – 7. 


E. Discussion: Announcement & Discussion.


Mayor McCullough announced he would be submitting his resignation effective
March 6, 2024, at the end of the business day. He said that he had the privilege of
working alongside a professional and hardworking staff team and a council who is
dedicated to serving the community.


Mayor McCullough turned the floor over to City Clerk Schaneman and left the
meeting at 6:50 P.M.


City Clerk Sadie Schaneman explained the options to City Council for replacing the
Mayor and the timeline involved.


Council discussed and shared their ideas and concerns, including:
 Who is the acting Mayor.
 Councilmembers are split on accepting outside applications for Mayor.
 Councilmembers asked for time to consider the options and further discuss the


process at the March 12, 2024, Council meeting.


Council came to a consensus to give staff direction on how to move forward to fill 
the vacancy of Mayor at the March 122, 2024, Meeting. 


EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION: None. 


IV. ADJOURNMENT


At 7:18 p.m. the Meeting was adjourned by Deputy Mayor Carter with the common
consent of the City Council.


Sadie A. Schaneman, CMC, City Clerk Terry Carter, Deputy Mayor 


Items presented to Council at the March 5, 2024, Workshop: None. 


Note:  Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and 
workshops are on file with the City Clerk. For detailed information on agenda items, please view 
the corresponding Agenda Packets, which are posted on the city website and on file with the City 
Clerk. 


 


Audio starts at: 
6:48 


Audio starts at: 
7:18 


Audio starts at: 
7:18 


Agenda Packet p.9 of 80







Page 1 of 4 


CITY COUNCIL MEETING 


March 12, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 


MINUTES www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 


Location: The physical location of the Council Meeting was at the Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main
Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. The public was also given the option to call in or attend virtually the Council Meeting. 


I. CALL TO ORDER – Deputy Mayor Terry Carter, called the meeting to order at 6:00
p.m.


A. Pledge of Allegiance: Deputy Mayor Terry Carter led the audience in the Pledge
of Allegiance. 


B. Roll Call: City Clerk Sadie Schaneman called the roll. In addition to, Deputy
Mayor Terry Carter elected officials attending were, Councilmember Angela
Baldwin, Councilmember Gwendolyn Fullerton, Councilmember Kerri Hubler,
Councilmember J. Kelly McClimans, Councilmember Dan Roach, and
Councilmember Dan Swatman.


Staff members in attendance at the physical location were City Administrator
John Vodopich, Chief of Police Mark Berry, Administrative Services Director
Chuck McEwen, Interim Public Services Director Jason Sullivan, Assistant to the
City Administrator Leslie Harris, Deputy City Attorney-Prosecutor Dena Burke,
Legal Specialist II Carol Paul, City Clerk Sadie Schaneman, Records and
Disclosure Coordinator Kandice Besaw and City Attorney Jennifer Robertson.


Staff members in virtual attendance using the City’s Teams conference line were
Municipal Judge Joanna Daniels, Chief Finance Officer Cherie Reierson,
Recreation & Special Events Manager David Wells, Administrative Specialist II
Debbie McDonald, Legal Specialist I Kristen Visnaw, and Recreation
Coordinator Alexis Latham.


C. Agenda Modifications: None.


D. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations:


1. Appointments: Discussion and Guidance For Mayor Vacancy.


Deputy Mayor Carter opened the floor for discussion. 
Bringing up RCW35A.12.050, Councilmember Fullerton noted that the city does 
not currently have an ordinance or policy in place for a Mayor vacancy. She feels 
Deputy Mayor Carter should take on the role of Mayor as he has already been 
elected by the people and is acting Mayor in the absence of a Mayor. 


Audio starts at: 
06:00:45 


Audio starts at: 
06:01:35 


Agenda Packet p. 10 of 80



http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/





City Council Meeting Minutes March 12, 2024 


Page 2 of 4 


Councilmember Baldwin stated she is conflicted between opening the vacancy up 
to the public for applicants and having Deputy Carter be appointed. With the city 
being in a budget year and staff without a Mayor, she agrees that appointing 
Deputy Carter as Mayor would be the best choice. The person appointed should 
be re-electable for the 2025 general elections. 


Councilmember McClimans stated that Council should appoint another 
Councilmember and that he would prefer to have a Mayor in addition to a full 
Council attending the council retreat. 


Councilmember Roach stated that the vacancy should be open to the public for all 
to apply if anyone is interested. 


Councilmember Hubler stated that due to some records that she was given on 
Deputy Carter’s past, she does not agree that he should be Mayor.  


Council discussed and shared their concerns, including: 
• Electing from within council vs. opening to citizens.
• Hastily making a crucial choice and passing up opportunities.


Councilmember Fullerton made a motion to nominate for a current 
Councilmember as Mayor. Councilmember McClimans seconded the 
Motion. 


      Motion to nominate from within failed 4 – 2.  
Councilmembers Baldwin, Swatman, Roach and Hubler voted no. 


Councilmember Swatman made a motion to reschedule the Council Retreat 
to a later date. Councilmember McClimans seconded the Motion. 


    Motion to reschedule the Council Retreat approved 5 – 1. 
         Councilmember Fullerton voted no. 


Councilmember Hubler made a motion to advertise for applicants until 
March 18, 2024, interview and appoint a Mayor on March 19, 2024, and then 
advertise for a new Councilmember if a vacancy becomes available until 
April 8, 2024 (Option 4). Councilmember Baldwin seconded the Motion. 


 Motion to move forward with option 4 approved 5 – 1. 
         Councilmember Fullerton voted no. 


Deputy Mayor Carter moved to table the presentations that are on the 
agenda to a future meeting. Councilmember Baldwin seconded the Motion. 


      Motion to table presentations approved 6 – 0. 


2. Presentation: Community Engagement Opportunities. (Tabled)


Agenda Packet p.11 of 80







City Council Meeting Minutes March 12, 2024 


Page 3 of 4 


3. Presentation: Bonney Lake Junior Council. (Tabled)


4. Presentation: Community Engagement Commission. (Tabled)


II. PUBLIC HEARINGS, CITIZEN COMMENTS & CORRESPONDENCE:


A. Public Hearing: None.


B. Citizen Comments: For efficient use of city resources, comments will be a short
summary and not verbatim.  Video recordings will be uploaded to the city’s
YouTube channel and an audio recording to the state digital archives for review
of all the comments.


Rudolph Overman, 6020 197th Ave, Bonney Lake, WA 98391: Spoke about his
experience with the trees on his property, permits and code violations.


Dan Decker, 20401 70th St E, Bonney Lake: Shared that he thought the
discussion on the Mayor's vacancy was handled terribly.


Michelle DePorter, 7720 210th Ave E, Bonney Lake: Expressed her opinions on
the Deputy Mayor and the vacancy for Mayor. 


C. Correspondence:  None.


III. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:


A. Finance Committee: Deputy Mayor Carter reported the Finance Committee met in
person and virtually today at 5:00 p.m. The Committee went thru personnel
updates; discussed and forwarded AB24-23 and AB24-24 to a future meeting,
discussed the Recreation program, had open discussion on vouchers and approved
their minutes.


B. Community Development Committee: Councilmember Swatman reported the
Community Development Committee met in person and virtually on March 5,
2024. The Committee discussed the comprehensive plan update, had open
discussion on the offsite watering and approved their minutes.


C. Public Safety Committee: Councilmember Baldwin reported the Public Safety
Committee met in person and virtually today at 3:30 p.m. The Committee
received an update from the Police Department and East Pierce Fire and Rescue;
received a report from the Emergency Manager and the Prosecutor, reviewed the
Allan Yorke Park operational plan and the old city hall site, and approved their
minutes.


D. Other Reports: None.


Audio starts at: 
7:20:50 


Audio starts at: 
7:38:48 


Agenda Packet p. 12 of 80







City Council Meeting Minutes March 12, 2024 


Page 4 of 4 


IV. CONSENT AGENDA:


A. Approval of Corrected Minutes: February 13, 2024, City Council Meeting,
February 20, 2024, City Council Workshop, And February 27, 2024, City Council
Meeting.


B. Approval of Accounts Payable and Utility Refund Checks/Vouchers: Accounts
Payable check/vouchers #96401 to #96442, and wire transfers #24010801,
#24021001, #24021002, #24021601, #24022001 in the amount of $1,029,685.90.
Accounts Payable check/vouchers #96443 to #96458in the amount of $1,537.53.
Voids: None.


C. Approval of Payroll: February 16 – 29, 2024 for checks #34950 - 34954
including Direct Deposits and Electronic Transfers totaling $910,960.10. Voids:
None.


Councilmember Swatman moved to approve the Consent Agenda.
Councilmember McClimans seconded the motion.


Consent Agenda approved 6 - 0. 


V. FINANCE COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.


VI. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.


VII. PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.


VIII. FULL COUNCIL ISSUES: None.


IX. EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION:  None.


X. ADJOURNMENT:


At 7:43 p.m. the Meeting was adjourned by Deputy Mayor Terry Carter with the
common consent of the City Council.


Sadie A. Schaneman, CMC, City Clerk Terry Carter, Deputy Mayor 


Items presented to Council at the March 12, 2024, Meeting for the record: 


(1) Pictures of code violation – Rudolph Overman.


Note:  Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and workshops are on file with the City Clerk. For detailed 
information on agenda items, please view the corresponding Agenda Packets, which are posted on the city website and on file with the City Clerk. 


Audio starts at: 
7:43:24 


Agenda Packet p.13 of 80







Agenda Packet p. 14 of 80







City of Bonney Lake, Washington 


City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 


Department/Staff Contact: 


Dena Burke/Deputy City 


Attorney-Prosecutor 


Meeting/Workshop Date: 


March 26, 2024 


Agenda Bill Number: 


AB24-24 


Agenda Item Type: 


Resolution 


Ordinance/Resolution/ Motion 


Number: 


3202 


Sponsor: 


Agenda Subject: Johnson & Johnson Opioid Settlement Agreement. 


Full Title/Motion: A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 


Washington, Authorizing The Mayor To Sign The Janssen Settlement Participation Form. 


Administrative Recommendation:  Approve. 


Background Summary: This Resolution Would Permit The Mayor To Sign The Settlement Participation 


Form For Janssen Pharmaceuticals Settlement. This Is The Third Settlement Negotiated At The State Level 


That The City Is Participating In. The City Will Receive Two Lump Sum Payments Of Approximately 


$73,000 Each. These Funds May Be Spent On Opioid Abatement Strategies. Johnson And Johnson Owns 


Janssen Pharmaceuticals, So Their Names Are Often Used Interchangeably When Referring To The 


Settlement. 


Attachments:  J&J Participation Form; One Washington MOU; Settlement News Article. 


BUDGET INFORMATION 


Budget Amount 


+$146,000 


Current Balance Required 


Expenditure 


Budget Balance Fund Source 


 General 


 Utilities 


 Other 


Budget Explanation: The City Will Receive Two Lump Sum Payments Of Approximately $73,000 Each. 


COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 


Council Committee Review: 


Date: 3/12/2024 


Approvals: Yes No 


Chair/Deputy Mayor Terry Carter 


Councilmember Gwendolyn Fullerton 


Councilmember Kerri Hubler 


Forward to: Consent Agenda:  Yes   No 


Commission/Board Review: 


Hearing Examiner Review: 


COUNCIL ACTION 


Workshop Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s): 


Meeting Date(s): 03/26/2024 Tabled to Date: 


APPROVALS 


Director: 


John Vodopich 


Mayor: 


Terry Carter 


Date Reviewed  


by City Attorney: 


(if applicable) 


Agenda Packet p.15 of 80







RESOLUTION NO.  3202 


A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 


AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE JANSSEN 


SETTLEMENT PARTICIPATION FORM 


WHEREAS, the Attorney General of Washington has negotiated a settlement with 


Johnson & Johnson, which owns Janssen Pharmaceuticals; and 


WHEREAS, in 2022, the City Council approved and the Mayor signed the One 


Washington Memorandum, agreeing to the division of opioid related settlements; and 


WHEREAS, in order to receive the City’s estimated two lump sum payments of 


approximately $73,000 each, the Mayor must sign the Janssen Settlement Participation 


Form; and 


WHEREAS, the Bonney Lake community has been impacted by the opioid crisis; 


and 


WHEREAS, potential uses of the settlement funds include expanding the 


availability of treatment, providing a full continuum of care for recovery services, and 


support for children’s services (supportive housing and services related to children who are 


removed from their home or placed in foster care due to custodial opioid use); and 


NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 


LAKE, WASHINGTON DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 


Section 1. The City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Washington, does hereby 


resolve that the Mayor is authorized to sign the Janssen Settlement Participation Form 


attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 


PASSED by the City Council this 26th day of March 2024. 


____________________________ 


Terry Carter, Mayor 


AUTHENTICATED: 


_________________________________ 


Sadie A. Schaneman, CMC, City Clerk 


Agenda Packet p. 16 of 80







�������������������	
�
��������������������������������������� !�!"�#$%&$'$�( � � �


)*�+,*-,./�012�03012�45�.*�/�6�*�.,7�8�9�:�.;-<�*�,**�-*=�>�?@,?�A,<@B*;?�*��*?�.�>�B*?��,�CD1EFG��B77B�*�<�57���*?�HB?@�+�@*<�*�I�+�@*<�*J,/,97��?@B<�/�,.F�)K�?@B<�,��-*?2�CD0LFL��B77B�*�HB77�9��>�>B=,?�>�?��,9,M*;�?@���JB�B>�=.B<B<�B*�A,<@B*;?�*F�4<�HB?@�?@��J.B�.�>B<?.B9-?�.�<�57���*?��@5J<N��HHHF,?;FH,F;�O�>B<?.B9-?�.<PH,<@B*;?�*P<�57���*?��,*>�Q@,.�,=/�I�R,*-K,=?-.�.�S�57���*?<�@5J<N��HHHF,?;FH,F;�O��JB�B>PJ@,.�,=/P�,*-K,=?-.�.P<�57���*?<�2�?@B<�*�H�<�57���*?�B<�=�*M*;�*?��*��7B;B97��=BM�<�,*>�=�-*M�<�T�B*B*;�?@�<�57���*?F�UK�*�?��*�-;@�=BM�<�,*>�=�-*M�<�T�B*2�?@��<�57���*?�B<�O�B>F�V@�=W�?@��=-..�*?�<?,?-<��K�7�=,7�;�O�.*��*?<�H@��@,O��<B;*�>��*�@�.��@5J<N��,;J�.?,7P<L9-=W�?F<LF-<PH�<?P0F,�,X�*,H<F=���-J7�,>�>Y7�<�S?,?-<Z03�KZ03[�=,7Z036�O�.*��*?Z03SB;*P)*\]\̂F>�=_�F�̀��a��
��b�c�d
�
��a���d�e��
�����f�
�������������
��gah�iij�klkmnUK�,77��7B;B97��=BM�<�,*>�=�-*M�<�T�B*�,<�?@�/�>B>�K�.�?@��J.B�.�<�57���*?<2�=BM�<�,*>�=�-*M�<�HB77�.�=�BO��CoDFop��B77B�*2�H@B=@�B<�@,7K��K�?@��,9,?���*?,��-*?2�<@�.?7/�,q�.�?@��<B;*P�*�J.�=�<<�B<�=��J7�?�Fr@��)*��A,<@B*;?�*�R���.,*>-���K�s*>�.<?,*>B*;��@5J<N��,;J�.?,7P<L9-=W�?F<LF-<PH�<?P0F,�,X�*,H<F=���-J7�,>�>Y7�<�)*�Z03R���.,*>-�Z03�KZ03s*>�.<?,*>B*;FJ>Ktu�.<B�*U>vLwpL̂x1L;_O4ux�UH-yz/wxTU�]S7H-\��9�?H��*�?@�A,<@B*;?�*�R-*B=BJ,7BM�<�<J7B?<�?@��=B?/�,*>�=�-*?/�<�57���*?�<@,.�F�y_@B9B?�8�7B<?<��,=@�7�=,7�;�O�.*��*?{<�J�.=�*?,;��<@,.�F�r@B<�,��-*?��-<?�9�<J�*?��*��JB�B>�.���>B,M�*�?��,9,?��?@���JB�B>�=.B<B<��@5J<N��,;J�.?,7P<L9-=W�?F<LF,�,X�*,H<F=���-J7�,>�>Y7�<�4JJ.�O�>Z03s<�<FJ>K��B*�?@�B.=���-*BM�<F�r@��<��*�.�,77��7B;B97��=BM�<�,*>�=�-*M�<�T�B*�?@��<�57���*?2�?@��<��*�.�+�@*<�*�I�+�@*<�*�HB77�J,/F�|�}����f�
������������4�=B?/��.�=�-*?/�=,*�T�B*�?@��<�57���*?�9/�<B;*B*;�,*>�.�?-.*B*;�?@��Q,.M=BJ,M�*�:�.��>�=-��*?��*�?@��~�=-SB;*�J7,��.��-<B*;�?@��7B*W�?@,?��,=@�HB779��.�=�BOB*;F#�' &$������! ��������'��@5J<N��,;J�.?,7P<L9-=W�?F<LF-<PH�<?P0F,�,X�*,H<F=���-J7�,>�>Y7�<�+̂+Z03A4Z03Q,.M=BJ,M�*Z03:�.�FJ>Ktu�.<B�*U>v~+W><KLBF̂8rJXo[�r1H�E6u;R=KHE�*������(�$��������������������$%&$'$�(�A@B7��?@��~�=-SB;*�J7,��.��B<�<?.�*;7/�J.�K�..�>2�BK�?@��=B?/��.�=�-*?/�J.�K�.<2�?@��K-77/�=��J7�?�>�Q,.M=BJ,M�*�:�.��=,*�9��.�?-.*�>�?��?@��S�57���*?4>�B*B<?.,?�.�OB,���,B7F�r@B<�H�9<B?��HB77�9��-J>,?�>�?��,>>�?@��,JJ.�J.B,?����,B7�,>>.�<<�H@�*�B?�B<�,O,B7,97�Fr@��>�,>7B*��K�.�=BM�<�,*>�=�-*M�<�?��T�B*�?@��<�57���*?�B<�R,/�DD2�0301F�̀�����������de����r@�������������������.��-B.�<�?@��7�=,7�;�O�.*��*?<�?��,9B>��9/�?@��?�.�<��K�?@��<�57���*?�,;.����*?2�H@B=@�=,*�9��K�-*>�@�.�N�A,<@B*;?�*P+�@*<�*�I�+�@*<�*�<�57���*?�,;.����*?��@5J<N��,;J�.?,7P<L9-=W�?F<LF-<PH�<?P0F,�,X�*,H<F=���-J7�,>�>Y7�<�+̂+Z03A4Z03S�57���*?Z03Z0x0PGP01Z0EZ03PZ03+̂+Z03A4Z03<B;*�>Z03HB?@Z03y_@B9B?Z03UFJ>Ktu�.<B�*U>v/�*̂x/T,<AU�+O9�L)��*?;JB[zW@KzO�F�y_@B9B?����K�?@��<�57���*?,;.����*?�B<�?@������������������������� ¡���¢�£� ������ ����¤��¥��������������������¡������¦����§̈�H@B=@��_J7,B*<�?@��,JJ�.M�*��*?��K�?@�<�57���*?�J.�=��><�9�?H��*�?@��<?,?��,*>�7�=,7�;�O�.*��*?<F��
Agenda Packet p.17 of 80







����������	�
�	����	���	����	��������	�����	���	����� ���	�!	���	"!�#���	��	$�%�	���	����� ���&	"�����	#����#�	'�(	)�"�!�&	���	*%�%�%��	+�%��	��!	���	,-./�	+� "��01%�2����	*%�%�%��	��	'�(!��3)�"�!�4��235�32��	6 �%���7'�(!��3)�"�!�4��235�32��8	9:;	#� �"%�%<�#����4��235�32��6 �%���7#� �"%�%<�#����4��235�32��83	=��	,-.	5%��	��	 ��%��!%�2	���	�%2�>��	"!�2!���	��<	��#��!�2%�2	���	��%2%���	��#��	2���!� ����	%�	?���%�2���	��$�%�3�@@	�A���B	C���@�D���C=�%�	����� ���	<���	���	�(�#�	���	� �����	����	?���%�2���	5%��	!�#�%��	�!� 	"���	����� ����3=��	��� ���<	EFGH3I	 %��%��	%�	!���������	�!� 	'������	J	'������	��	5���	��	����!�	�%K�	L�!<��	6��"�7MM5553��235�32��M��5�M��5�>!�������M!�����>�2>��!2����>�>#������2�>��#K��!�>"�!<��>����� ���>5���%�2���>5%��>!�#�%��8&	N#O%����	6��"�7MM5553��235�32��M��5�M��5�>!�������M�2>��!2����>5%��><%!�#�>FPI> %��%��> #K%����>��5��%�>��5�!<>�!��� ���>"!�������8&	N���%�#K!�<�	6��"�7MM5553��235�32��M��5�M��5�>!�������M�2>��!2����>!�#���!�> �!�>FQ> %��%��>�"%�%<> �����#��!�!> ���%�#K!�<�>5%��>��8&	���	��!��	 �$�!	�"%�%<	<%��!%����!�	6��"�7MM5553��235�32��M��5�M��5�>!�������M�2>��!2����>�"%�%<><%��!%����!�>"��>IFR> %��%��>5���%�2���8&	��<	S��	"��! �#�	��<	 �����#��!�!	����� ���	6��"�7MM5553��235�32��M��5�M��5�>!�������M�2>��!2����>S���>��5��%��>�2�%���>��!��>�������>"��! �#�>#��%��>���%!>!���8�		5%��	�!%�2	?���%�2���	�����/�	���!���	�����	��	 �!�	����	EF3P�%��%��	��	���"	���<	���	�����/�	�"%�%<	����� ���	��<	!�#���!�	"!�2!� �3L!���	)������	6M��5�M��5�>!�������M�2>��!2����>$������>$������>"��>���!��>FIT >���!>%��>!���>����%�2>�"%�%<8?���%�2���	U���� ���	,2!�� ���	6��"�7MM�2"�!���>�P��#K��3�P3��>5���>V3� �W���5�3#� M�"���<�<S���M'X'YVT?,YVTU���� ���YVTYVRV>I>VGYVHYVT>YVT'X'YVT?,YVT�%2��<YVT5%��YVTZ0�%�%�YVT�3"<�[\�!�%���<]���XR�$��?��'��OP.� ��2"%1)K��)�8,""!���<	̂���	6��"�7MM�2"�!���>�P��#K��3�P3��>5���>V3� �W���5�3#� M�"���<�<S���M'X'YVT?,YVT,""!���<YVT̂���3"<�[\�!�%���<]G!_̀'HO!1T�G�3O=5N50�F,FF��-!1,I8.��	?���%�2���	N� �!��<� 	��	̂�<�!����<%�2	6��"�7MM�2"�!���>�P��#K��3�P3� �W���5�3#� M�"���<�<S���M.��YVT?���%�2���YVTN� �!��<� YVT��YVT̂�<�!����<%�2YVT���5���YVT���YVT?���%�2���YVTN��%#%"��%���3"<�8U�����	��	1�#��	-���!� ���	U%2�	.�	6��"�7MM�2"�!���>�P��#K��3�P3��>5���>V3� �W���5�3#� M�"���<�<S���MU�����YVT��YVT1�#��YVT-���!� ���YVTU%2�>.�abaX3<�#08."%�%<	*%��!%����!�	U���� ���	6M<%��!%����!�>5���%�2���>����� ���8L��! �#�	J	N�����#��!�!�	U���� ���	6M�"%�%<>"��! �#�> �����#��!�!>����� ����8
'J'	."%�%<�	U���� ���


Agenda Packet p. 18 of 80







��


�������	
���������������������������
��������������	
��������
�
���
�
������������������� ���!�����"������!�����#$%��$��$&�#���'�(()$#�#�����*��+��$����(�&�+,��$�#�#���-#��#$�����.���(�'�)�#'� �")�� ,�/��#$�-���(�$)!�'�)����&#���#+)�����$&�&#���$�������'�#��#�$���#�#&�0�����������'����#$�1�'� �2�*��$(�$��������)%�����#��� �'��&��������$���#*����$&�'�)$�� �������$%�%�&�#$� #�#%��#�$����3#$%������ &��������$�#�#���-#��#$�����.���(�'�)�#'� �")�� ,�/��#$��!�����'�#��#�$���#�#&���''�)$��+ ��!�������&�(�%�����,���*��'�)��&��������1�'� �2�*��$(�$��0����������1�'� �2�*��$(�$����$&�� �'��&��!!#'#� ����������'�((�$�&��#�������+�����$&��  �*#��������#(��'����!����(��'�)��&�+,��������$�#�#���-#��#$�����.���(�'�)�#'� �")�� ,�/��#$�����)%��)������"������!�����#$%��$���$&����#*������$�)����������#$'#�� ���!��4)#�,��$&��4)#��+ �����*#'��&� #*��,�����!�'�����'�$�#&���&�#$������  �'��#�$��$&�)����!�5�#�#&�6)$&�0��$&����������'����#$�1�'� �2�*��$(�$����$%�%�&�#$� #�#%��#�$��$&�����������'#�#����$&�'�)$�#���#$�����#$%��$�&��#�������%�����$���!��(��!��  �'��#�$�!���5�#�#&�6)$&�����,���'�#*��!��(��$�#�#���-#��#$�����.���(�'�)�#'� �")�� ,�/��#$7�8�-������!���������1�'� �2�*��$(�$����$����#$�����#��9�(���$&)(��!�:$&�����$&#$%�;<95:=>��� ��#$%���������  �'��#�$��$&�)����!��������'��&���!�"��� �(�$���&��'�#+�&7���? �@ABCBDBECF��G��)��&�#$���#��95:H�I7 <G  �'��#�$�J�%#�$�=�����������(��%��%����#'���������������K#��#$%�$#$��;L>�����#$%��$�"�����G''�)$��+ ��/�(()$#�,��!�M�� ���;G/M>�J�%#�$���$&���*�������)������&��'�#+�&�#$�"�'�#�$�/�+� �-7���N7 <G����*�&�.)�����;�>=����  �(��$�����������%#������'#!#�&��$&�����!�����#$�����5�#�#&�G+���(�$��"�����%#�������'��&����OK�#+#��G7��P7 <O!!�'�#*��Q���=����  �(��$�����&�����$�-�#'����'�)����!�'�(����$��R)�#�&#'�#�$��$���������!#����"��� �(�$��+,���&������'�$��$��&�'���7�S���.���#����$�#'#����������(�������$��$��"��� �(�$��-#  �+���&(#$#�����&��''��&#$%�����������(���!���#��95:��+)�����������!#�����$����&�"��� �(�$��-#  ���#%%����  �'��#�$��!�5�#�#&�6)$&��#$��''��&�$'��-#���"�'�#�$�T�����#$���$&�����!��(��#�$��!�����5�#�#&�G+���(�$��/�)$'# ��#$�"�'�#�$�/7��U7 <1#�#%��#$%�1�'� �2�*��$(�$�;�>=����  �(��$�1�'� �2�*��$(�$��������!# �&��)#���%�#$����$,�.���(�'�)�#'� �")�� ,�/��#$�.���#'#��$�������#$#$%��������5�#�#&���#&�(#'���#������"����(+���I��NVNV7��
Agenda Packet p.19 of 80







��


�� ����	
����������������	

��	��	

�����������������	�����������������������	����������	���������� �	�����!	�����������"� �#	����	
� ��
����$���������	�������	����	
�����������
����	��������	���%�
&�'(��')'(�����
�����%�������*�%��������	����������������$��������+�����,	����	
�-	
���	���.�/�����	���

�	��������������	�����	���
�	�������������	�������������	���������#	����	
� ��
����$�����������
������	

�	����������������0� �1������2��������	

��	������	�&�	����������	������������	� ��
����	����������������.13���4� �1������$�	�����,�����
����	

��	������	���������������� ������,��
�����5� �6	������	��������	
����������������	

��	��	

�����������������	�����������������������	����������	���������� �	����	���	���������������������������.13��7��6	������	��������	
������������	&��������������	�	�
&���������.13�	���6	������	�����,��������	����6	������	�����,�����	���7�����������6	������	�����,��������7�������	��	�������	�������6	���������()� �6�	��	�����	
� ���
&�,�	������	

��	������������	�����	��
����������������������

�������	����	���	���	��������	�8�������������������������	��9���������������
����������������������������((� �6�	��	�����	
� ���
&�,�	���6	������	������	

��	��	�&�����&���	����	����������	����	����������	���	�������	�8�������������������������������	��9����������������	������������������������
������	�&�����&���	���	��	����������	�&�������	������('� �:�	
����� ��
����2����$�������������: 2�$�����������	

��	��	��	�������������	��	�;�	
��������
����������<"4��������	��	������=���&�7�	���&�>��
	������(�<"4+?(�����'"�,2>�@(�<"4+?(����(A� �>����	
�$����������	

��	�����������	�������	�����&����6	������	��������	
�,�������	���,������������	��$

��	�����>�����������������	

��	�������	�	����������������������1������2��������������	��$

��	�����>��������(<� � ��
�������	

��	����������������	������
���������
�	
����;���	�
��
	����	�	�����	�6�	��	�����	
� ���
&�,�	���6	������	���������	�����
�������	�����B����
&������������&����6	������	��������	
������������� ��
�����C����
&������������
���	��
	���������	��=	�������������������7��
�((������3����� �	���,��������������������C�������������6	������	��������	
�������������������	��������������������������������
	���������	��=	�������
Agenda Packet p. 20 of 80







��


��� ���	
����
���������������������������	
��������
����������
���
�����������������
���������
����������
������������	��
�������������  �	������!���� ��������"� ���#�$�������
��
��	�����%���������������  �	����������������&����
����������	�����������	
�����'� �����(�
��������������)  �	�������*���	�����
����+����������)*+�
�������������������,-.�������
���
 ����������� �����*����������/0 1223456738�39�:;662;<;86�=>34;;?@�93>�1AA>3B;?�=C>A3@;@���� )�����������	��
�
����������������������������
����	�����&�������	
���D������������������������!���� ��������"� ���#�$�������
D����&������������� ��
�
�������������
�E�F��G�
����	����������������	��
���������
	�H� ����������� ����
�
������	���������������������
���������������������$�����	��� ��  �	��������&���������
����� &����I� )�����������	��
D���������

�������� �����D�
��������	����%����	�
	�������)����$���!	���
�
��
��������������������
������������JK������)��*������� ����������
���L	��������
��������$������������	������������D��
�
����	��������
�E�F���M� ������$�
���������������	��
�
��������
��������� ��������!���� ��������*�	����
���
��������������������&�	����%�����������N�����������*��

����OP�QRS�TUVWXPUY�Z[R\][ŴVWXP�_̂WUVR�̀WVWaUVWXPD�F�����������
�G�
��� ��*�	�����������N��������G�
��� ���������D�*�
��N����b�cd��deIfegdG)!���������� ������������	
�
��������L	���&������������ ���
b�,�.��������	������������
�
�������������� �	��&h�,I.������	��������������������
�������  	������������� �	��&h�����,M.������	�������������������
	������������	
����
�������������� �	��&���������� ��������� ������
��������
	������������� ������������
�����������&�����
�����������������*�	��&��������������������JK������i��j�������$������&� �	��&����
���������� ������������
�E�FD������ �	��&k
���� �������
�����
�������������� ������������������&������
������!���� ��������*�	����
��&�����&�������
�
��������������&�������&�����!���� ��������*�	����
����g� )��� ������������
����	����������������	��
���������� ��!���� ��������*�	��&�����������
������������������������
��
���
 ����������� �����*����l0 m;n73852�1n>;;<;86@���� ���������	���
��������
�E�FD��������������
��	 �	��������� �
���d��������������������������	������� ����������������
���	�������������,-.����d��������(�
��������������)  �	�������*���	���&����+������o�����
�,)��� ������o�����
.��o������ ��������
�����d��������������
��
�
����&����������	���
�����
Agenda Packet p.21 of 80







��


������	�	
�	��������������
��������������
��
	�������	�

�
����������
�������������������
�������������
	�������
��������������� ���	������ �!"��	�
������ ��
	���#��� $�
��
������ �!"��	�
������ ��
	���#��� �� ������������� ����%
�����
	����!�������&�'
��
����&������������������
�#��� ������
�$���������������������
��
	����!������(&�)�� ��%�����&�*
���&+����&�$������&��������&�����,�-��-���������
�#��� .����"������
	����!/�����&�"���'���&�"-�	��&�"������&�����,������������
�#��� "���,
����
	����!����-&�����-����&�����"-�������������
�#��� )�
��
������������
	����!������&�0
����&���������&�����-���&�)����
��&���������&�,�����,����&�,�����&�����1�-����������
�#��� "��-��
��
	����!�����&��
�� &�*������&�$
�����
���
&�"��-��
&��������"�
2
���������
�#��� .�����
�������
	����!�
���&�3��	���&�)����&������-���	���������
�#��4� �������������������
��������
�&����������
����������	
��������
���������������
	���&�����
�
����
��� ������
	�������	�

�
�������
��������
�����/�����������������
	������
�������2
����
	�������	�

�
���
���
���
���������+�5&�������
����������
6�
��� ����������
	�������	�

�
����
��"
��������7&��
��
�������
���������������������&����������������������	
�
��������������������
�����
�����"
��������8������������ ��9���������������
	����������2
�����������
������������������
������������
��������
��
���
��� ��
	�������	�

�
����������
����������"
��������8��:� ���	������ ;���
	�������	�

�
�������
��
��
�����9<��������������+�5��8� ������
��������������
	����������2
�������
����
�����
	�������	�

�
����������������	&������������	���������	��	�������������&���������� ��
���������	��
�������
������	 ������ �������������������
��������
��������
���������������
	����� ���-��	��
������������������$�����������	������ ������9<�����0����������������	����
��������
��

������$�����������	������ ���������$�����������	�����
��������������9<�����0�������
���������
����������������
�$�����������	�������
�������
�$�����������	�����
������������������
�������
�����
��������
������������������������������
����������2
����"
������0�:&�����
�
����
��
���������������������� &������������������(
���!=#��
�����������������������
������
������ >�!4#��
�����
�������������
��������������
�������������� >�����!:#��
�����
������
���
��������
�����������
�������
�������������� ������
�
����
��
������������������������� &��
��������������(
�������������
�
��������������	�����
���
������������
�������
�����
�������������������
�������
���2
�
Agenda Packet p. 22 of 80







��


�������	�	�
���	���	���������������	���
�	��������
�����	
�	
�����
�����������������
���	���������	������������������������
���������������	������������������	��
�������	�	���	��������������������	�	�
���������
��	��	��	�����������	������
�������	������������������	������������������	����������� �	�	��!���
�������������������
������
��"�
����"	�����������	�	���	���	
�	���	�	����������������#���������	�	���	���$�����%�"������
�	�������������������������������
������������	����������������������
����&�	�����
������	
�' (���#� )*+�������� �	�	��!���
����	"���#������,��	����	���#���
�"�����������������#�
	
��������	�	
���	"����
�
��������������� �������� ����	�����"	��������������������	���������������
�
����������
�"�������
����������������������
�
��	���#�������������������	�	���	���$�����%�"������
��	��	������,��	�������� �	�	�
���������
��	������������	��������

������)*�***�
�����#��������������������������	�����	�������������	�������	�	�
���������
���������$	�	���	������	�	���	���$�����%�"������
���������	���������� �	�	��!���
��������������"��#��������������������	�����������	������������	��������

������)*�***������	
�������$	�	���	������	�	���	���$�����%�"�������
�����#����	
�	#�����������	�	���	��������	�
�	�������������	������	����-����#�"������ .�������	�	���	������������	��������������������������"��	�
�
����������������������� ���	����	���	��	
�������������� ����	����������	�	/����	
�
�����������#����	��������	�	���	���$�����%�"������
��	��	��������������	���,��	�������
	
������	�����������"�������
�
�
��������	��.��	#	����������	�	���	���$�����%�"������0
������	������������	�
��������	������ �	�	��!���
�
�������������������������������	��
�����

��������	�	���	���$�����%�"����������	�	�
�	�
��
����	"�� ��������	
���1�������	�	���	���$�����%�"������������
����������	�
��������	���������� �	�	��!���
���������	�	���	���$�����%�"�������
�����#������
���������������	����&�	�����
�
��������	����	
�������������� ���	�	���	���$�����%�"������
���������	"�����	��������������	���	��������	
���	����"�������
�������	
�	#��	���������	��������	������ �	�	��!���
����"	�������� �	�	��!���
�����
���
�������������"�������
�
��,��
���#������	�	
���	"����
�
���������	�	���	���$�����%�"�������������	�	
���	�
��������	������ �	�	��!���
�
�������������������������
�
���)*+�����������	�	���	���$�����%�"������0
��������	������ �	�	��!���
����	���"��	
���

����� ��$�����%�"����������������
�
��������#�����������	�	���	���$�����%�"��������	����������	"�����	�����������	������ �	�	��!���
���������	���������� �	�	��!���
��������������"��#�������������������$�����%�"������������	
����������	�	���	���$�����%�"�������
�����#��
Agenda Packet p.23 of 80







��


��������	
���������������������
������������������������������������	�������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������� ����������!����� "����������������������������	��������������������
������#������$
���������� %��
��������������������
�������������
����&	�������
��������������������#������$
������������������������������ '����������������� �����������������
������#������$
������������������
������������� ����������������������������������
������#������$
������������������
������������ '����������
�������������(�
�����������������������������������	
���������#������$
���������������������������� '����������������#�������������
	���������	�������������������#������$
������������������������������	
����������)������
�������� ������������������	
��������#������$
���� ��������������������'�������(���������������������������������
������	�������#�������	���������
�����*#��+������������#������$
�������������������	
�������)������
�����������
��������
������(���#������	�������)���������������	����������	����� �	����������������
�����������)��
����������	�����������������,#-����� (���#���������������������'�����������	���������������������������������	������������������
���������������������(� ������������� ����������'�������(��������������������������	���������������������� ���������� ���������� ����	�������������	����������������'�����.�������������������������������������������� ����������������#����
������� ���������
��������)�������������������������������������������-������/� (���'�������#��� ����	����������	���������������� ����������!����� #����������������	
��������#������$
������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������'��������������������
����������
Agenda Packet p. 24 of 80







��


���� �����	�
�����������������
��
���
����
�����
���������������	���
����������������������		�����������������
�����	�������������
�������
����������������
��������������������� �!���	������������� "�������������
����
���������������	�#���
������������������
��������
��		������������������$����%���&�'�����
�������
���� �����
�����	��( ���
���������������	�#���
��������
��������� ��
��������������)���
���������������$����������������		�����������������&��'��*�
�����������+
�������������
�(�����������$�������
�����( ���
���������������	�#���
��������
��������� ��
�����������
�����	���
�����
�����( �������)����&���'����������
����������������������
���
�������		���)�������������������
�(�����������������$����������� ����
�����������,������(	��	 �����	�(	���		���������������������$�����		�����������	��������-�����
�(��������������������
���( �������)��
���
���	 �( ���
���������������	�#���
������������ *���	����������������������������
�	�.�����(	�������(��
���
�����
�
�������
 ���
�������(	��������������������
��������
����� ���
���������������	�#���
�����������
���������������$����-�������
����������
���( �������)����������		��������������-������������		�����������	����������		 ������� "���������
 -�
�/��
����������		����������������	��������0
�	�����������
�����
���������������	�#���
�������������	�����������������������$����-������		���
���������������	�#���
����������		�����	 ����������
�/��
�������������� 1��
��������	������( ���
���������������	�#���
������������������		���������������
���
������		��������	�
�����&2'������������$�������
����
�������
�������
�&3'�����	 �����
���
�����
�/��
���������4�� ��
���������������	�#���
��������� ���
��������	����������
�-����	-��
���		�(�
������������
�
�����������		������������������$���������� ������
���� ��������( �������������������	���
������-����	���������������
���-����	���-��
���		�(�
����������������
����
�������
��������������	��������������
��������������������� �!���	���������
Agenda Packet p.25 of 80







��


��� ����	
��	
���	������������������������
����
������	�	���	
�������������
��
�����	���������������	�����
����	��� �����!�����	
��
���"���	�����	�����#�	
���������	��������	������$������	�	���	
�������������
��
���������������
��
��������	�
�"�������"����
����	�	��%�
���"�����
��"������$	
�	
��&�������
���	����
��������������������	����&������'��	
�����	�	��
���"������������������
��
���	
�����&������"�(���	
���
���)�� *"��
������	�	���	
�������������
��
���	���������������
��	������	����"����	����������	�
��"���	�	��%�
��!���������	�	���	
�������������
��
��������������	����������	����+'��	��	
��	,���-�./�������"��	������	
������	
"�����	�
��
�����	
�������	�������%�	��������������	����+'��	��	
���	���	���"�����������
�����
��	���������	�����"���������	�	���	
�������������
��
�����	����������0���������
���"��
����"	�	�
���	
�	����������	�
��"���	�	��%�
�����1�� *"��
���+'���
������������������	�	���	
�������������
��
�����,��
�	������"�	����������	�
��"���	�	��%�
����	��
�����������	�������+������������������	�����	
�2,�	$	��+!���������������"���	����!�����������������	�	���	
�������������
��
��������	����	������	����������	�
��"���	�	��%�
��!������+'�������0�������	������	�
����	
����������������""�
�	
������	�	���	
�������������
��
���&���������	������	�
�	����"����������	�����	�
��"������+'��
������	
�������	������	
��"��������	�	��%�
����������������""�
�	
������	�	���	
�������������
��
�������3�	�	
�������""�
�	
������	�	���	
�������������
��
�������	�$�����	�����������,��
������	�	��%�
���$��0���������+'����$����4���������������������	
	
������	�	���	
�������������
��
����	��	
������ ��	�
���5�� +�������	�	���	
�������������
��
����
���+'���������	
��	
��������������������������������	����
���,��
�	������"���	�	��%�
���"���
����������
�"	���-6/��������
����������0������������������	��$���"������	���$���
������������	�	���	
�������������
��
������+'!����������$�	��� ���������3�������$��������$�	��������$�����������	
��������
����	���(���	
���
�����$�	�� �������+��� '(�78�6��..9�:;�<:=�� ���������3�������$���
����������	�	���	
�������������
��
������
��+'�������$������������	��	
����
��4�
��-89/�������"�����������������������3�������������	�����>�	����3�	����
�������
���������
���
������	�	���	
�������������
��
������+'����$�	���	�
���
����(���	
���
�����$�	�� �������+��� '(�78�6��..9�:;�<:=���?@ABCDEFG�HI�JHKFLEM�BFN�OPGPQBGPHF�RSTEFLEL��9� >����	�	���	
�������������
��
��������	
������������
�����"�����
���	�	���	�
��,��
���������	
��������	����������	�
��"����	������	
�����������������	����&������'��	
�����	�	��
��!��
����	����������	�
�����	
������������$�
�"	���"���������	�	���	
�������������
��
����+�����	
���!���(���	
���
�
Agenda Packet p. 26 of 80







��


������	��
����������������������������
��������
��
���������
��
��������
����
��
�����������������������
����
��
��
������	��
�����������������������������
���������
��
�������	��������
�
�������	����
����� ������!��������
������
�"��������������#��
����
����������
���
����������$��
���
������
�
���%��&% '����	���
����
�����������������������������#�(�
��������
����������
�����
�����������������)����
��*+,����
���
�
�����������������
�������������%��-% '���	���	�	�������
��������������
�����������������	��
����	�

��������	�����
�������������*+,����
������
�������
��������������������
��
��
���.�
���
����.�����������	��
�
��
���������
��
��
������
�����������������	��
"����������������

����
�����
��
��
�.�
���
����.�����������	��
%�/������������	�
������	�����������������
�	���������
��#��0����������������.�
���
����.�����������	��
�
�����
�#����������
�����
�������������	��
�#�
��
��
�.�
���
����.�����������	��
%��1% ���	��
�����	�
��������������������������������		�

����
�����������������2�������!�		�

�����������
�������������������
�
�������
��������#������#����	�(�����3������4������0�.%.�%5�����6������7��	��� ����� �������..�5�������������8�6��0�4�
��4��9��"��..!5�������:������ �0����0��..!%��'�����������
����������������2�������!�		�

��������������	�
��
�����������
��
�
�����������	����
�����������������#�
��
���� ��
���%����+% ;��
�������
�
��
���

���������	����
����� ������!��������
������
������
�����
�����������������������
������
�����
����.�����������	��
������
����
�
���
�	����

��	��
�����������"����	��
��
�����������������
�����
����.�����������	��
�����������	������	�
��������������
�	����
����
����������"�#�
��+<,�����#�
����*&�	��
������
����
����� �

��	��
����&+,������������������)���
�����"�����
�
���
�	��
���
�
��� �

��	��
��	���
��������
��
���'���
������
���=������
�"�#������������������%��>% ?����������	����������
�������������������(�����
����	���
�������
��������.�
���
����.�����������	��
�@������
���������@����������
�
���������	��
�"���������
����	���
�������
��������
�����		���������
�
�������������� ��
����!%A�����#�������
���������
������
���=������
�����������
����#�
����
������

��	��
���"������������
�
��
������
�����
����.�����������	��
��BCD�CEFE����������
��
���������
�������
����
�����2�����
��7"�
�������������?���������������������
����
���������������2�����
�?%��G% ;��
�������
�
��
���������
�������������
����������
�
����������������������������#�������
���� ��
���"����	��
��
������������������.�
���
����.�����������	��
����������������������BCD�CEFE������%�'���.�
���
����.�����������	��
��#������
���������������������������
������������	���
�%�
Agenda Packet p.27 of 80







���


�� ����	
�����
����
�����
��
��������������������������������������������
�����������������
 !�����������������������"#�$%&�'()*+#(,�-.%/0.*1)*+#�21*()%�3*)*4()*+#5�6�����7�
����8������9�������������:��������8������������5�9
���:���;<;=>��>?@�?A>8B	�C�9������D�������
 !E��F������������5�����	
����
��G�H��
��I�������������
�����������J�����
�������������G�������
�����
������9������D�������
 ��F������������G�������
�����������
G��������
������9������D�������
 5����������9������D�������
 ���
�������
����������������������
�������������G
��G�
������>��G
��G�H��
��I�����������������
��������
�����������������
����
����
�����������������������������	
����
��G�H��
��I������������F��������������
��I���������������� �
����������
������H�G
��G�H��
��I����������K����
����������K�����������
����
G��������5�� �����������������I�����
������
����������
������9������D�������
 �C��
��E���LMNOPOQRS�TOQUV��;� F��
���	
����
��G�H��
��I������������������
�������	
����
��G�H��
��I���������5�����������G�����W�G��
��B�
�������B�������9������5����
���������������������X�65�����
���G�G�	
����
��G�H��
��I�����������
�����J�����������������������������X�6��������������������
���
����
����7���������C�E��
���������5�������������
���G�G�	
����
��G�H��
��I���������������������������
���G����������G�	
����
��G�H��
��I�����������������������
���G������
���C�E�
���
���
���
���������������������������
���G������
���C�E��F�������
��������������
����5�
���
���G�G�	
����
��G�H��
��I�������������
���G����������G�	
����
��G�H��
��I�����������
�������������������������������������������������
�����
��������Y
���G�����
�����@� :����G�������X�6���
���������������������
��������G������
���	
����
��G�H��
��I����������������J�����
���������������������������G�������������������������X�6���
�����
����
���Y
���G�����
���F�������
��
����5�����
���G����������G�	
����
��G�H��
��I���������5�������G�����W�G��
��B�
�������B�������9������5��
��������������������������������������������������
�����
��������Y
���G�����
���F���������������
��������5�
���	
����
��G�H��
��I���������5�������G�����W�G��
��B�
�������B�������9�������
������X������5��
�����J�����������������
��������������������
G
���������
��
����������Z� [���������
�����G
��
��������
�����������X�6���
�����������������������������	
����
��G�H��
��I���������������
���������
�����
�������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������� �
������������������������������A� ����X�6��
������ �����������������������������
���5��
�������������
�������������
����G�
�5�����
�������������
�����������������
��������
������������������	
����
��G�H��
��I�����������
�����������������������������G�
����������� ��������������X�6��B���������������������G�
������
Agenda Packet p. 28 of 80







���


���������	
����������������
���������
�����������
��������������������	����
���
�����������	����������
����
�����������
�����������
���������������������������
����
���
������������������
������
�������������������
�����
�����������������	� 
����!
��������	����
���
�
�"�����
�������������������
�����������������
���
����������
������
��#�
�����������
���
����������
����
�����#�
�����������
���
�����
�����������	���������
�����	�����#�
�����	�
�����������������������
������
���
��������
�����	������
�������������
��������
��	�����
���
�����
����
��	������$� ����������������	� 
����!
����������������������������
������������������
�����
��%������������������	� 
����!
������&���'�����
�
������������������������
���������������������
���	�	��
�������������������������
��%����
��'�����������������()*+,-./*0�12�3,4*�5.6*.6-1.,778�9*26�:7,.;�<�=-4.,6>0*�3,4*?�@1771AB


Agenda Packet p.29 of 80







���


������	
������	��	��
����	��������	�
����	��	��
��

	������	��	���	���������
�������	
������������������������������������������ ���!�"�������������������������������������������������#��
�$�����
��������������������������������������	�!
��������������������������������������������
%&'%())*+(+,-%.�/0�1


Agenda Packet p. 30 of 80







������������
Agenda Packet p.31 of 80







��


��������������������	�
���
���	����	�����	�
�����
������������������������ 	�
�	���������
������
������������ !"�"!#$"%#&"� '���( ()�*+#�,(+ !)#!�-�*,.�$&)�$&/�0 1 00�!!(&2���3+"$&0#�*+#�,(+ !)#!� !��#&"$4�5#$4"6�-�*,7�5.�0 &)("( &+8�0 1�+$2#8�$&)7 !�0 1$))(0"( &�"6! �26�#9()#&0#13$+#)8�#9()#&0#1(&' !%#)8� !��! %(+(&2��! 2!$%+� !�+"!$"#2(#+�"6$"�%$/�(&04�)#8�3�"�$!#�& "�4(%("#)�" 8�"6#�' 44 :(&2���;�<�$&)�$9$(4$3(4("/� '�"!#$"%#&"�' !��*,�$&)�$&/�0 1 00�!!(&2��*,7�5�0 &)("( &+8�0 1�+$2#8�$&)7 !�0 1$))(0"( &8�(&04�)(&2�$44�' !%+� '��#)(0$"( &1�++(+"#)��!#$"%#&"�-���.�$��! 9#)�3/�"6#�*;�;�=  )�$&)�,!�2��)%(&(+"!$"( &;�>;���� !"�$&)�!#(%3�!+#�+#!9(0#+�"6$"�(&04�)#�"6#�'�44��%#!(0$&�� 0(#"/� '��))(0"( &��#)(0(&#�-����.�0 &"(&��%� '�0$!#�' !��*,�$&)�$&/�0 1 00�!!(&2��*,7�5�0 &)("( &+8�0 1�+$2#8�$&)7 !�0 1$))(0"( &8�(&04�)(&2�3�"�& "�4(%("#)�" ��$;�#)(0$"( &1�++(+"#)��!#$"%#&"�-���.?�3;�3+"(&#&0#13$+#)�"!#$"%#&"?�0;�!#$"%#&"8�!#0 9#!/8� !� "6#!�+#!9(0#+��! 9()#)�3/�+"$"#+8�+�3)(9(+( &+8�0 %%�&("/�6#$4"6�0#&"#!+?�& &1' !1�! '("��! 9()#!+?� !�' !1�! '("��! 9()#!+?�);�!#$"%#&"�3/��! 9()#!+�"6$"�' 0�+� &��*,�"!#$"%#&"�$+�:#44�$+�"!#$"%#&"�3/��! 9()#!+�"6$"� ''#!��*,�"!#$"%#&"�$4 &2�:("6�"!#$"%#&"�' !� "6#!��*,7�5�0 &)("( &+8�0 1�+$2#8�$&)7 !�0 1$))(0"( &?� !�#;�9()#&0#1(&' !%#)�!#+()#&"($4�+#!9(0#+��! 2!$%+8�$+�& "#)�3#4 :;�@;�<�$&)�"#4#6#$4"6�" �(&0!#$+#�$00#++�" �"!#$"%#&"�' !��*,�$&)�$&/�0 1 00�!!(&2��*,7�5�0 &)("( &+8�0 1�+$2#8�$&)7 !�0 1$))(0"( &8�(&04�)(&2����8�$+�:#44�$+�0 �&+#4(&28��+/06($"!(0�+��� !"8�$&)� "6#!�"!#$"%#&"�$&)�!#0 9#!/�+��� !"�+#!9(0#+;�A;B%�! 9#� 9#!+(26"� '���( ()��!#$"%#&"��! 2!$%+�-���+.�" �$++�!#�#9()#&0#13$+#)8�#9()#&0#1(&' !%#)8� !��! %(+(&2��!$0"(0#+�+�06�$+�$)#C�$"#�%#"6$) &#�) +(&2;�D;���� !"�% 3(4#�(&"#!9#&"( &8�"!#$"%#&"8�$&)�!#0 9#!/�+#!9(0#+8� ''#!#)�3/�C�$4('(#)��! '#++( &$4+�$&)�+#!9(0#��! 9()#!+8�+�06�$+��##!�!#0 9#!/�0 $06#+8�' !��#!+ &+�:("6��*,�$&)�$&/�0 1 00�!!(&2��*,7�5�0 &)("( &+8�0 1�+$2#8�$&)7 !�0 1$))(0"( &�$&)�' !��#!+ &+�:6 �6$9#�#<�#!(#&0#)�$&� �( ()� 9#!) +#;�E;���� !"�"!#$"%#&"� '�%#&"$4�6#$4"6�"!$�%$�!#+�4"(&2�'! %�"6#�"!$�%$"(0�#<�#!(#&0#+� '�"6#� �( ()��+#!�-#;2;8�9( 4#&0#8�+#<�$4�$++$�4"8�6�%$&�"!$''(0F(&28� !�$)9#!+#�06(4)6  )�#<�#!(#&0#+.�$&)�'$%(4/�%#%3#!+�-#;2;8�+�!9(9(&2�'$%(4/�%#%3#!+�$'"#!�$&� 9#!) +#�
Agenda Packet p. 32 of 80







��


������������	
�
������
�����
�����	���
�����
��������������������	��
���
��������������
��
�����������������	�
������������
��������
�
���
�
���������������	����������������� �
���
�����!����������� "#$�������������!��
����
��"�����!
��������������������
�����������	���
��������
���������������������������������������������������%�����������
�������#&'�	�����
�����
���������������������������������������������	�����
���������
������������������
����������������������
�������
������������������������������
�������������!(
������������������
�����������������
��
���)������������*	�����������������	���
����������	�����
����������*������������������� �
���
�����!����������� "#$�������������!��
����
��"�����!
��������+,�-������	����������	���
������������������
�����	����������
������
����������������
�������
������
����	������
��������++�-������	������
�����
����	�������
�������(�
��
��
��������������	����
�� ����&�������'��
������&����	��,,,�� &'&��,,,�����������(��#&'�	����� ��
����������������
��
����
����
������	�����
�����������������
��������
����(�
����
� &'&��,,,��
�����+��������������������
�����	���(!(
������
�����������
�������
������&����
��&�
������	�&�������-����
���.��-�������/���
����������������!��������(!(
������
��������������
�������
���
�������������+0��������������������������
���������
�����	������������
�������
������&����
��&�
������	�&�������-����
���.��-�������/���
�����������������	���#���
���!&�������'��
�������12 3455678�5965:9�;<�879=8>9<8�=<?�79@6A97B���������������������
������	���
������������	������ �
���
�����!����������� "#$�������������!��
����
��"�����!
����������������������!(
������������!�	�����������������������
���������
��������
���
����������(���
���������������������	�������C�+�-����������	��������������	��
����	������������������	����� �
���
�����!����������� "#$�������������!��
����
��"�����!
�����������������������������������������
�����
�����������
��������������������������������������
������������������������
��
�������
����
�
��������
�������������������������!(
���������������-���������������������!�������������������
����
�
�������
����������
�����
����������
�������������
�����	������������������������������������� �
���
�����!����������� "#$�������������!��
����
��"�����!
���������
Agenda Packet p.33 of 80







��


�������	
����
����������������
���
������������	����������������������������	����� �������
 ���	��������		������ ������	������������
������� ��
���
��������� ��������������
�������! �����������������������������	
���"������	
���!!�������������
����
 ������	������������	��
����
����
 �����������	
�������������#�����
���������������	����������������������������	����� �������
 ���	��������		��������$������������
%���	��

���
���
����
��
� �������!��������	
������������� �������
�
�� ���!���
�����
 �������
��
����
������
���������������	����������������������������	����� �������
 ���	��������		��������&������	
�
!����!
���������������
	����������
����
������
���������
��!
�����������
���
������!�������	����������������������������	����� �������
 ���	��������		��������'�(	
���������
�����
���
���������!��������������� ������ ���	�����
�
��
���
���������! ���	������	
����������	��
��������������
��������
�
���
���!)
����	������������������*�������������!�����
������
�����
���
����+�,����
����������� �������)�
	���!!�����
 ���	���!!���������������������������
���
������
��!
�����	��
���
�����	�������������!����!
!)
�������
���
���������!����
���
������	��
�������
���!�����-������	
������������	�	
�
���!
����������
	��
��������
��!
���������������������
������
�������	������	
���������	����
��
����
��������
�����	��
���
����������	��
� ������	�����
	���������!���./������������!���
	�������
�������
���	������
��!
�����	�������������
������������ ������	�����
	��������
����!�����
��
����
���
��!
����01 0233405�642674�892�344:�9476�52�594�9476�594;�344:�<0233405=23>�52�0?@4A������	
�����
������������
������
���
��������
�B������
������C����	
�
�������B�������	����������������������������	����� �������
 ���	��������		���������������
��	
��
�)�
	 �
��	
��
������!
	 �������!�����������!��������
��
������!��������	
 �)�����
�������!��
	��� ���
����������D�.�,���
�������
��������
������	
����
���

���������������	����
����C����������	�C���������������������
�������
����	���
���E����
�
������
�
���F�������
�������������
��!
����G������������

���� �H��
��(��
��
��������	�I
�
��������J�
��!
���E�H(IJF�������!�����
	��
���
��������������!��
����	���	
����������	
������������	�������
�!��!��
!
������������H(IJ����C
����
!�E�
���� ������ �����
�
 ����!�����K����
 ���	����)�����F ������������������������	��������	������
���������������!�!��
���������	�	���	
������!!����
Agenda Packet p. 34 of 80







��


�������	
��	���	�������
��
���������	���
�������������
�
����������������������������	�������������������������
��������	��������������
���	�����
����
����
��	������	��������������������������������	�
���� !������������	
���	�	���������
������
������
��"���������
���	������	�
���	����	�
��������
�
�#����$%&�	���	���������������%&' (��������
�����
	����	��'����	��������������
�
�#���	����)����������	�����������
�������������������	����������������
������
��������	�*���������������
����	��	���	����+�����������
�
�
�	*���,	����������
���	��
�����	
�	��	�����	��������
���	���������������	������
�������
�
�#����$%&�	���	���������������%&' (��������
�����
	����	��'����	�������������
�
���	���	����)����������	�����������
���-������������#�.���/��������� ����	����
���
�����������������
������
����	��
�
�������������������	�
������	�������������	������	���
������
����#����	�����������
�����������������	����	����
���������0������������������������
������
����	��
�
������������	���
�����������������	������
�����)��	�������
����������������
������������
�������
����	��
������
1������
������
��
�����
������������
����	��������
�
�#����$%&�	���	���������������%&' (��������
�����
	����	��'����	���������������
�
�#���	����)����������	�����������
���23�������������������������	���	��
�����������	���
���	��������	��
�����	����	�	���
���	�������	

�
�	���������
�
�#����$%&�	���	���������������%&' (��������
�����
	����	��'����	���������������
�
�#���	����)���������������������
���22�4��	�����
������
����*	
������	��
���	���	����
��	�����	���#������
��.�������	������	������
������
���������������1�	���
���������������������������������	�������	���������������	�
����
�����������������25�&������	���
������*�
����	�����
���	����

����$%&��������#�.��	����26��������	

�
�	��������	�
������	�����	����������
�#����$%&��2��/��	�����������
�	��������	�������������	
�	�
�
������
����������	���������	�������2��������������	��,����	���������
���	��������������	����	�����������
���	������	���
������
�	���
�����
�������
�
�#����$%&�	���	���������������%&' (��������
�����
	����	��'����	���������2"�4��	�����
���������	.��	����	���������
����	�����	�������	����	���	���

������	������������������	�����������
������
�������
�
�#����$%&�	���	���������������%&' (��������
�����
	����	��'����	���������
Agenda Packet p.35 of 80







��


�������	
��
�����
���������
��	���������������	���	�����	�������
���������	�����������
��		��������	���������� ����������	����������
����������	���	
����
��!
���������	������	��	����"������������
��"��������#$����������������������������������	��
�������	"���������������
�� �
���%������������&' (&&)*++�,-*�.**&+�/0�1)232.(4567+,21*52.8/48*&�9*)+/.+����������������
!����
�� ����#$�����������
"
���������:$��;<��
�����
�=��
"����=�����
���
"�������
�� �
��������
	������
�����������%�
!����
��������
	��������������������	�>��������������
������������"����=���������"��!
����=�
����
��������
�����
�����������������������	���=����������
��	��������
=�����!
		
 ���?���:���
������"������
���
�"������������
��������!	����
�����������!
�����
�� ����#$�����������
"
���������:$��;<��
�����
�=��
"����=�����
���
"�������
�=����	����������	�������������������?���:�	!"��!����	������������������������	�@�
�����
������@
	�����������������
��A��
�����B����������C@��ABDE����������
�������������������������������������A��
��������C��A�D��
��	E���F��	
G
���@	�H���������=� ����� 
�%��
���������������������	� �
�����������������	
G
����
�������������!!����
!����
����
�����������	��%����
�������������
�����
��
���������
�������������E���#!!�������������
����������=�����������I� �J�!
��������������������
��CIJ��D��
��	E���#!!���������������
���������������������I�
���
����=�K	
��������	������	�������
����� 
�%�
������������
�L����������
����������
���
�����������B���������E��!��
"���
���������
���	�������������
������
��	��
�������#$�"��	�����M�����		� ������������:$���G������������
���������������������������
������� ����	� ���!
��������M������
��E�
�����
�������
�����
��������
����
����=����	������������
��
!!������	���=�
�	��!
���
������ �������
��	���
��
!��N=NNN�
��	�������������
����������������������
	�����
��
����������	���������������=��
���
����=�
�������������O�:���
������"����	��������������
���������������	� ����#$�����������
"
���������:$��;<��
�����
�=��
"����=�����
���
"�������
���
���������"��!
��������������=����	������;��=�������	�������������P�:���
��������������������
������
����!
�����
�� ����#$�����������
"
���������:$��;<��
�����
�=��
"����=�����
���
"�������
�=�����
�	���!�������
������
�������!����	��
���������"��!
��������������=����	������;����
Agenda Packet p. 36 of 80







��


������	
����	
����	������
������������	���
	�����������������������������������������	��������	������	�
	�	
������	���� !���
�����������	���" !#�$���
	�	����������������
#������

	�	�����������	��������
�	��%�	�������	�����&�����	
����	
����	������
������������	���
	�����������������������������������������	��������	������	�
	�	
������	���� !���
�����������	���" !#�$���
	�	����������������
#������

	�	���������������	���%�	�������	����������������������%�	�������	���������������'��	��������������������
��������	��������	����������	�	�����������	�������������������������	�	�	������"��������	�	����	���	��������	����()�*+������	�����������	�
	�	
������	�	����	���
����
	�����	��� !#���	�����������	����������
�����	�������	�
	�	
�������������	���
	�����	�,����
�����	�����
����
��	�,�������������������������	���������	�����-�����	
�����	�	������'��������	��������

����	����������
������	�	����%���	��	������
����������	���� !���
�����������	���" !#�$���
	�	����������������
#������

	�	���������������������������	���������%�
		�����������������������	
��������������������������������������������������������	���������
�	�������	����	���������������������	���
���	'�
�	����	�����	����./ 0112.33�45.�6..13�78�92.:6064�72�902.64;6:�<7=.6�061�45.;2�80=;>;.3?�;6@>A1;6:�B0B;.3�<;45�6.76040>�0B34;6.6@.�3C6127=.���

������������
�����������������������	����������	���� !���
�����������	���" !#�$���
	�	����������������
#������

	�	������
��������
��������	�����	�	����	���
	���'�'	����	�������������'��	��������
����������������	
����'���
����	
����	������
���������	�	����������������������	������������	���
���'������������	�	��
���������������	��D�E�"���������	
����'���
����	
����	������
���������	�	��������������	���
	��������������������	�����
�������������
��������	�������	����������������������F�����������������
�'��������������F����������� !���
�����������	���" !#�$���
	�	����������������
#������

	�	������
��������������������
�������
�����	
����������������	�	���������
�'��G���������'��	�����"��
������H�����	
�����	�	��������'�����		�����������������������������������������,��	��������������������
����	�����	�	��������
	����������������� !���
�����������	���" !#�$���
	�	����������������
#������

	�	����I�����	
�����	�	���������������������	
�����������,��	���������������������	������������'��������	�����������	�����	�����
�������J�	��������������	�
����'�����	���G���������'��	�����"��
����������������
�����������	��������	�����
����	�����������������������������	
��������
��������������	�
������
����	������'����������	��������������������������

	�	���	���������	��K���
��������������	������
�'����	���������������������������
�������	�
���
���������
Agenda Packet p.37 of 80







��


���������	
�	��������������������	�
������������������	������������������	�����
������	��	������������	������ !���	����	�"���������"��	�������������	"��	����	������	�����������������	���#���������	�	���$�������������%
����	&�����������'�(�	������	����������	���	���������"��	����	�������������
����	���	���
��������	�������������"�������	������
����	����	���������������
��
�����	�����������	���������������������������������������)*+,�,-�.�)+/0/1,2�1�34 567879:� ;876<567=>6?@?9A� B9C� 79=D67� B556;56?B:7�567=>6?@?9A�B9C�C?=579=?9A�;3�;5?;?C=�������������������������	����������������	���	��	��������������������������	���	�����	��	�������������
����
�����	�������"�����	����	�����"�����������	��������������������������
��������	����"���������	������������"��
���������	�.�E�,���	�	������
����
���������������������	��������	������	���������������������	�"����	�"��	�������	�������	���������������F�*����������	����������	�������������������������	����������������������������	���G�%�	��	��	�� ������/������	�H% /I��	����������������������	�������������J�������������	�	����������	��������	�������	������"��	����	������	�	������������������������������������������"�����	����	�������������	��������	�������������	
�	����	���������������	������)����������	������ �	�����	��)��������H)� )�I"��	����	������	����������������������	����
��.���2	��������
��	������������������������	��)� )�K���2����������	����������������	���#�	������	������	���
��L��	����"�L������"����������������������������������������������	��)� )���������������	���
���	���������
�����������������������������)� )����"�������
K������/	�������������������)� )������	���������������������	�������	�����	���	�����������"��	����	�� *,������������	����������������	����������	���������
�	�)� )����������#��������M�����	��������$����������	���	��������	�����	������	����	���)� )�'�(�	���������	������������������	����	���)� )��
������������	��������	��
���	���
����������	�������������������������	��
���	�������������
����
��	��������	"��	����	������	������������.���2	��������	����)� )��������
��������	���
����
�������"����������������"��	�������	�������������������
����
���������������������	����������
Agenda Packet p. 38 of 80







��


������	
��������
���	��	�������
���������	�������������������������������
�����
���������
��������������	������� �!	�����	���
��"�����	���������
����!����
�
������	���������������#�$��	����������	��
���	���	
�
�������	�������
��	�
����	� �	��	�������������
������	��������	��	
������
�
���
�����
�����%& '()*)+,�-./0/)�12�1'.1.3/������	���  �	�������
����	�����	��	�������
������ ���
�
�����	�������
�����4���������
�����4
� �	������	��	��
�
����	��	�����	���	����
������������
�������������	�������
�
������������ ����5
��6�7�8�		���
�������	�
�
����	��  
	���
�������
��������
��������
���������������
�������9�����
��������
���	����
�������	����
��������:�	�����;�4���;��
��������	�����	���
����	��	�����<�=����������
������
4�	�������
�
����������������
���	����	�����
����  �	����>������	��������
�������
�
����
��
��������
�����
�����4
� �	�����	�����
������������	����������
������������������
��������������
����	�����
���?�
�����
������  
����������
����������
����������	�� �	��������
���	���������	�	�����	����	��	�
�
���� �����
�
����
����
�����4
� �	����
����������
����
�����
���������	����
���	�����
���=	���5�	;���������������������������������@����������������A��������	�
����@��
�
��	��
���B�@�A�@C��D�����������4�	� 
������� �
��4������������
�
����������������������	���	�����
����#������	����
�����4
� �	���������������������
���������
����	��	�������������
���� �	����������� ��
�
�����������������������������������
���	��	�������	���4������	������������������
��
�������������	�����������4�������	������4 ��������	��	�����	���	����
��������������������	������  ���
�������
���	�����
����	����
���������������
;�����������  ���
���
���	�����
�����������;����������� ���
�
����E������	��������
��4������������
����	�
���	����
�����	�
���� �	� ��
�
������������������������������	
�;� �	�F������������4����		
�������A�����
�
�������4������������	���4���
��
����7G������	����
�����4
� �	�����	��	�����	���		
�����������	������������������������� ��������������5�������������	
�;�� ��
���
�����
�
����	�����	��	�����
�����
�������
������������
�������	��
�
������;
�����77������	���	����	���������������������������	�
�������������	��� �	���������������
�����
�����	�
�������������	����	��
����������������	�����	�����	�����������  �����
Agenda Packet p.39 of 80







��


����������	
�������
��	�����	����	���������
��
�����	�	�
���������������������	�������
�������������������
������������������ ����� !�"���#"$��#�%!�$�% #�"!�����%�&$�'�����
������
��
�����(�	
������������(����������
�������
��������)����
���������
��������(��	��)*����+��(��	��)	������+���������	���������������
��
�����
��
�����	�����+�*�
�����	�
���
���
�+�
���������	�,�-�.	��������(���*�
���	����
�*�
�	����	���/�	���	���
����������
��
�
���
��(���������������
������	����+��(���������
�	
�+�����������+���������	�����	����������������+��������+������	
��	�(��
�����	����
�������������+����������	��������	��������������0��1����	+�����
�������*�������
�����	�������*����2�3��(��	�*����*�������
���	

�����������	���/�	��
���	��	��	�
��������	
�+�	����	��*�
�	�
���
���
�����(��	����	
��)	�����	���/�	��	���

	����������
������
�	������	�
��(���*���������������4�5��		���	�������
�	�������	��	���/�	���	���
����������
��
�
���
��(���������������
������	����+��(���������
�	
�+���
�	
��
��	�������+�������+��������+��	���
�������*�������
�����	�������*����6�7	�*����������	�������	���
������������
����
�������	��
��������(�������+��	�����(���
�����
��	���/�	�+�
��		�+��	��������
��8�7/��	�+�����(�+������(�������
��
����	�����
������	��������
�	�������(�������1	���/�	����((�����9�3�*��������
�	�����
	��
��������	��������	����
���(���������:�3�*��������
�	�����
	��
�����	
���	��;����'����
�	�������<�7����
�����
������	�����������	��
����/�
�	����	�������
�	�������	
���	��;����'����
�	���������7/��	���������
��
��
	���	��
���
��	
�����	���
��������������������=.>��	��=���

��?������
	�������	
��(�	��������������-@�'�����
���*����	
��
��
�������������(�������������
��
���
��	
+�����(����������
�+�����
������+�����
������������
�����(����
�������	��
��
�������������������	���
��ABC��	���	����)������	��'BC1D=���	�
�	�+���)�����+��	�1�����)����
�	��--�3��(���
��		��	�
���
��	
��	������(�����
��
�����
������
����������(����+��
���	
�+����������(�����������+�����(������
�������������
�+�����
������������	����
��
����(��������
�������	������������������������	���
��ABC��	���	����)������	��'BC1D=���	�
�	�+���)�����+��	�1�����)����
�	��-2�'�����
������		��������	
�	���	����
	����	����
�/�������
��
	���
Agenda Packet p. 40 of 80







���


��������		
����	�������	�	���� ����������������������������������� !"�#$%�&���'(�)*'�&+%���%��,%������$%�")--�(���' �.�//�0��*
��1#)(( �������.)�)( �/�0� �.�(2 ! ��� 3- ����)( "�( /����*�����' ��-����� -�� !�21�41	�)2�� �/�0� �.�(2 ! ����(���' (�.�("��( "-��� ("�( *�(���*��--(�-(��� �-(�2��2 "�����-( 2�)����"�0' ��� �/��*�0��'�. ����5/��(���' (��()*"1�6� 7�8����9��:��78����;�8���<������8������)--�(�� ..�(�"����-(�=�� �/ �� ("'�-%�-/�����*%�����2��(�������������>�� ��' ��-����� -�� !�2��'(�)*'��2��=��� "%�-(�*(�!"%��(�"�(�� *� "��'���!�5���2/)� %�>)���( �����/�!�� ����%��' �.�//�0��*
��1#�!!)���5�( *����/�-/�����*������ ���.5�*��/"�.�(�( �)2��*�'�(!"�( /�� ������' ��-����� -�� !�2%������ ���.5��( �"�����-�-)/�����"�0��'��' �*( �� "���  �"�.�(��( ��! ������ (= ������" (=�2 "%��(����")--�(����' (�"�(�� *� "�����>�� ��' ��-����� -�� !�2�� "2(�> ������'�"��-������>�� ! ���"�(�� *5�/�"�1�41��*�= (�! �����"'>��(������(�2?�? 5��-����@( /�� ������2���("�����")--�(�"��"��� ���.� ���'(�)*'�2�//�>�(���= �2�!!)���5�-(�2 "" "1�,1��= "�������.(�"�()2�)( ��(�"��..��*����*�= (�! ����(����@.�(@-(�.����* �2� "����")--�(��2�//�>�(���= %�2(�""@"5"� !�2��(���������0��'��' �-)(-�" ��.�-( = ����*��= (-( "2(�>��*%��-�����!�")" %��(��-������= (��" "%��( ����*��'�" �0��'��A&�������5�2�@�22)((��*��A&BC��2��������"%�2�@)"�* %����B�(�2�@����2����%�")--�(���*��' !�����( ��! ����(�( 2�= (5%�2��� 2���*��' !����2�( %��(��!-/ ! ����*���' (�"�(�� *� "�����>�� ��' ��-����� -�� !�2�� "2(�> ������'�"��-������>�� ! ���"�(�� *5�/�"�1�D1�(�=�� �( "�)(2 "����"��..�*�= (�! ����= ("�*'������!���* ! ����.��-������>�� ! ���-(�*(�!"1�E� ��8����;������������������' ��(�����*�( . (( ��������=�(��)"��� !"��>�= %�")--�(���(�����*�����>�� ��' ��-����� -�� !�2��'(�)*'��2��=��� "%�-(�*(�!"%��(�"�(�� *� "��'���!�5���2/)� %�>)���( �����/�!�� ����%��' �.�//�0��*
��1�(�=�� �.)����*�.�(�"��..��(�����*��(�� �0�(?��*�-(�*(�!"�����" (=�2 "�����!-(�= ��' �2�-�>�/��5��.�*�= (�! ��%�2�!!)���5%��������@.�(@-(�.��� ����� "�����>�� ��' ��-�����2(�"�"1�41��= "�������.(�"�()2�)( �����"��..��*�.�(�2�//�>�(���= �2(�""@"5"� !�2��(������������-( = ����-�����!�")" %�-( = ����= (��" "%������( ����'�" �0��'��A&�������5�2�@��22)((��*��A&BC��2��������"%�2�@)"�* %����B�(�2�@����2����%��(��!-/ ! �����' (�
Agenda Packet p.41 of 80







���


�������	����
�����������
	
	���	���	�������	����	����	��
	
	����������������������	������������������������	�����������������	�������������������� ���� �!"��#$
���
	
	������������������������������	���$�����$��	���
���	�	�����
������%
��
&	��'����
�	�
�	�����$�(�	�������������(��$��	
��
%��
�����������������	��������	����	����	��
	
	����������������������	����)�*���������
�+
	
	������������
%����
�	���	���,�*��������
��	��
(������(	������	(����%
���
���	�	����$������#-.*/���������
���������
�	�	����$���	0������$����	��
$���	
���($����������
�
	
	��$����	�
�������1�*��������
��	��
(��	(���$��+�	�����%
���������%%
�����$������	��
(���������	
��
%���	�+���������	(����
%��������	��
	
	����2�30���������������
���&	%�4�����	�4%�	���
������
����$�������������
	
	���	�$���&	��	����	�	����5$��	���
$���	
���������$	���$
���
�	�	�����
������$�����
���������
������$���������������6�&�		�67�3�������8
���)149���:�*��������
���0�������
���	�	����$�����������	�	
��������
�������������0������������
��;/��


Agenda Packet p. 42 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	�������	�������� �!"#$%& '()*+,-+./-012�%%"$34$�5%6788"94%:;4887<� 6%#=$�	������	���> '()*+,-+./-01��	����	����� "%4$�!"#$%& '(/*?//?,+,*1� "%4$!8�@A %"$	������	���> '(/*?//?,+,*1����	��	����B7$%"$�!"#$%& )(/,/,,+),?.1B7$%"$�!4%&C7$$7D4=A '(0/)0*0'0*/1E@"  7@94=68�$� '(/-0*--?0)-1<7 %�94=68�$� '('/0?+*'/?'1	������	���> .(0/,'*../*+1F�����	����!678�$�!"#$%& '(-/+/?)//,01!� 6�7@7!678�$G$%4�%37�;7$D"@%6<7$�%=677 '(.?*,+++/?/1	������	���> )('/'+./-?-?1�������	����!8�88���!"#$%& )(+'-*?,+/')1H"@A E"@%��$I787 '(/0?,+-'0.-1J7K#4� 	������	���> )(-*-0+0+?.,1LLL�M�3"=�8�N";7@$�7$%��OO7�@ �4$��#8%4O87�="#$%47 BM) Agenda Packet p.43 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	������	����������� !"#$ %&'(%)**'+,-./�##�0�1� !"2 3&(+4%*,)4'*.��5�6 3&,-)('),*,%.7���0"#0�892:0;90�2<�"= !>0� (&*+3--3'+,'.?�6@ !:�� 3&(,*)+,4,,3.?  2��"2AAAB�= �# 	������	���C -&*4(,3+(%',.	���D���	����� �!5E9��� !"#$ 3&3'-(-))'+*.F�$# "G#��E!=�	������	���C 3&3'-(-))'+*.	H���I�	����� J�9#K�� !"#$ (&*,,-)%'))3.��6#�0�8 =�L���5�L0�6 3&(++((%',*3.7 ":>90J 3&-(-,*+-)3'.?  2��"2AAA	������	���C ,&%*,34,4(-'.M	�N��O�	����F !:��6�� !"#$ 3&+)+,(*'(*'./�92:0P �#� !�00�F�5AAAQ�6#�?0"�#=@00 3&3*))4(34-'.R�"6;90�28 =��S6��"2?�#0�>9��0	������	���C 3&%*+()4-3%3.T�����	����U0��$�� !"#$ 3&(('+%4*))%.80P!E�9=	������	���C 3&(('+%4*))%.AAA�V�7 =���1 >0�"50"#��PP0��6�9"�5!�#9P�0�= !"#906/V,Agenda Packet p. 44 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	����������	�������� !"��#$%�&' ()**+,-*.,//0#$��1!!2�3!$&%4514�6�47$ ()/-.8(9+(++0	������	���: ().+*;-;*-,(0���<���=�	����>��?"1!@�#$%�&' ()(*-,;8--(;06$A1�$'	������	���: ()(*-,;8--(;0������	����>���&�#$%�&' ();;*-9.-,+.0#$%!11�#"&'#$%!11�B�ACCCD!17&�"7�#"&'DE3��&�>1$�F1>���@�#$%!11G��&!"�12�%EE5�&&�H�5$414�I� 1 ()-(.8-;*;(;0J%"�7'K$'�!�#"&'L$�E�I� 1M��@1�M"!4$��#�11 	������	���: ,)-(,(8++(.+0
CCC�N�I$7�!�>$O1��A1�&��EE1��4�"��A%!&"E!1�7$%�&"14PN* Agenda Packet p.45 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	�����������	��	�������� �!��"#��$#%&'� ()***+,+*-./01"2�322& ()+,*-4+4...0$# 5#6#78 975�!#:%8�5;<$72���;#&'2 �&#=�>?8772=<2�&�@A#�2 B2 '6#�'	������	���C -)+,/.*4,,D-0�����E�	����F 7�&3�$#%&'� ()G/+(,++G-(0$#%62?8772H�&I72�=�>�!��"#� ()+4--44(,.-0	������	���C ()*..-*D.(,-0J�KK���	��	����L2MM2� #&�$#%&'� (),,-D-.D./(0N#�'�O#P& 2&3	������	���C (),,-D-.D./(0


QQQ�R�H#<�7��#?2�&52&'��662�� �8&�5%7'8672�<#%&'82 SR,Agenda Packet p. 46 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	������	��������� !"�#$ %&'()*&)++,,+-./�!�0."1"2�333 4'+,++))*(%)-560"7�.2#8�9�//0�656//6:"6 %'%&44;(+;)&-5/0<=�>�0?!�@5!#A6//333 4'%B+%,4+)%,-5"2�6� 4'4+)4(,+(+%- 02�0#�!� /$@6�C�// !:���#!� 4'4%%B%&**4,->68�D!��68 4'%%)(),*;+,->":0//E�"?</0F333 4'4;&)),B&+,-G6@620/�H0$ 4'&4,%*;++*4-C"�#8�I!��#J880K"0A 4'%B),+*4%4)-�6�?!26 4'4+4***%4+*-�6�# 4';&))&(),),-��2=/0�@ 4';*;&;+;+*,-L0=6�G!268#�I02= 4'4;+;*&(%+*-D0M/6�90//6$ 4'44(&),%;B)-D6@��0D62<62�J8/0�@ 4'%);%)()*B%-D�/#!�333N6F<08#/6 4'44&&%%)BB4-N!2?0�@$�I02=N!2#A�56�@I0<�O�<333P6@?!�@ 4'*B&(*B,44)-P6�#!� 4'),;+,+,(+4-Q0??0?�8A 4'4++*&,(4(4-Q60R0< 4'%*B%;;%+)B-Q60##/6 ,',4&+*4&B%,-QA!26/��6 4'4*&;B&*;4%-Q=$=!?�8AQ�!K"0/?�6 4'4,*(%,**B%-R"=F�/0 4'&4&++4;)&(-H!!@��:�//6 4'4%B;;%,&,*-S022!F�I!��#	������	���T+,'4;4;,;&,4B-333�U�L!<0/�V!:62�?6�#�0MM6028����?"/#�M/6�<!"�#�685U; Agenda Packet p.47 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	��������	������� !"�#$%&�' ()*(+,-..**/01!�&23�456�7 8!&4 9)-.*,*/*9-,0136:63�$& 9)*-+..;,./+0<$3��=3>?!34 9)-99+,+;-*(0<$%8 2$ 9)9;;.;,/(,*0	������	���@ .)A*.A,.+,;+0���������	����������! �#$%&�' 9)./AA;9,*/.0#86�B8%:B886& 2%35 9)9+AA/(,+-A0������! C$ 8'&D$%�?�#86�B8%:	������	���@ 9),/--A(+A+/0���
E�����	�����8�>F��!��#$%&�' 9)((--*;.,A;01�&56&G$846&4!86H?��6�D!8:$&	������	���@ 9)((--*;.,A;0��I���	����J6K� �#$%&�' -)9;;;.;;,;+0#6&�3!8�! 9)-+9+++9.A.0#?6?!8� L$3�$&L$  '3$>FM!"!N�&6<6�B88O$864$P!463H�&8$>F	������	���@ -)(*/;.*;/.(0
QQQ�R�J$>!8�G$N63&:6&��!""6!3 ��&�:%8��"86�>$%&��6 1R*Agenda Packet p. 48 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	����
	���	������������ �!�"# $%&'&())*)+,-.�/�01 023"��4152�6�0"7100��8"��9:2331;210:1�<6018!2=��>!0 	������	���? $%&'&())*)+,-@�A	��	����B13��� �!�"# $%C$C**&C$&(-<D2�"�� $%&(E*&'*CCC-	������	���? $%*E(*$*'*$$-FG��	H���	����9I1��81�� �!�"# $%)&+,$+EE+,-J02K3"20 �����!��# �!�22�41/LLLM�/20� �"#N2362�2/9I1��81�9/1I90�5���2O1"20�3;�5203�:2P��13I2"PK�36=��"D0�6	������	���? $%)&+,$+EE+,-Q�
�R�
�	����O1��S��� �!�"# $%+C*,+&)+))-T�K1�����8�J21�D;1#/��:<�!"D�J2�:	������	���? $%+C*,+&)+))-LLL�U����1��V�520�/2�"�1662103����/!�"�6�2���!�"�23JU' Agenda Packet p.49 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	��������������	������� �!"�#$$��%&'�() *+,-../0121*3%'4#567&��8�(9$#��8�(9$#���:9$$4;�<=&"(	������	���> *+,-../0121*3����
��	�����#�"5��%&'�() 0+,/?*?.1*,*3@'A'"�BBB *+*.,C-,,??,3D&���)�E96� *+??2*00/C.13D'56$�)%9"A&�9 &F'�&�(G9(&�H#$$�G I�<&& *+**1C*?.02?3G�'J5$9<BBB *+**********3:#K� *+?2--?C-1C?3:#"5"�4(L#I�M9"A&" *+*C-22.//1-3E96�<&& *+-,-/.1*C2138#$(&�BBB!"(#�I�95#K#5BBB�')9$$'= *+/C1-0*1C?13N&)N'4(&�O&'(P��"9#"#�O(�#$95&&JO'J��" *+?*C/?-0-.23Q95&J9 /+,C?./01.?03R�#H�"4#()��$95� *+*/-/0///./3S#$6�4&�	������	���>?,+*/1-,/.C0*3T���U����	����O9��V'9��%&'�() *+,?*?12-?0?3:"# 9)�M9"A&"	������	���> *+,?*?12-?0?3BBB�W�E&59$�L&H�"�J��(�9==�9"4�#��J'$(#=$��5&'�(#�4DWCAgenda Packet p. 50 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	��������	������� !"�#$%&"' ()*+,-*,./-(01&�2$3"45 *)(667/-,/*-08%39!& "$& *)((7-:-(--(0#$&234"4;�<!9"$&=��#$&&43='<�&>$%&"�?43&$& *),:*(*-.--+0�4@3$AB$$994' *)*--((7-.+(0	������	���C ()-/(**+:+770���������	�������<�&!��#$%&"' *)(-.(/.(/,+0D$3"E�8$&&4F!994�"4F4&5$&	������	���C *)(-.(/.(/,+0��	G	��HG�	�����&$E$<!5E�#$%&"' -)/*+77(+-,,0139!& "$& *),-,*+,7*:*08$"E499III *),-+7++:+::083!43J�33!& "$&K@<$&@5 *).*+:/.-**/0KF434"" ()/,+:.-.,7(0L$9@�8�3L3�&!"4�M�995N&@4O=��4��"4F4&5 *)(.:+,*,:/(0='&&P$$@ *)66*7-,/,(70>�3'5F!994 *)./7+*-6:,60>!99�#344� *)(,,6/./+7-0>$&3$4 *)(66(-,(:/:0>$%&"9��4�Q433�24 *),(*:/.+:*+0>%�!9"4$ *),+-(6/*6*,0�&$E$<!5E *)*:-(*/6/-70�"�&P$$@�%9"�&B$$@P�'	������	���C(():,(.*:..:60III�A�=$2�9�L$F43&<4&"��RR4�35�!&�<%9"!R94�2$%&"!458A/ Agenda Packet p.51 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	���	�����	������� !"#�$�%"&' ()(*+,-(.+.+/0123!'�4#156&7$6#"#' 8)9+,-:(:,:./;##2�<!2 =!12>1#?@A!&!6A1B#2&'�A! # 8)8,-.*,*(9./C#@1D!?�A! #C1??3��@E�D >�2@��!"5?#��� !"# ,)8-F+8F-+-F/��� !"#�G!??#' 8)8*-:+9F(88/H!I#2?'	������	���J -)--8-+:(.:F/������K�	�����&#I#"7�$�%"&' 8)F:F.+:89F./$6#3#?!6$�?I1??#L#&&?#�=!??7C!2D%7M�2&6��2&��21"5@!?#	������	���J 8)F:F.+:89F./�N��K�	��	����O6%27&�"�$�%"&' +),+(-:.+8.:/P%D�@!A!D#' 8)+,:-*+F++9/Q?'R�1! 8)*8,.:+,,-(/E!1"1#2O#"1"�O%R3!&#2 8)+8*(.-+,(8/S#?R 	������	���J ,),F9+(+(8(8/T�N�������	����H!6 1! %R�$�%"&' 8)8(.*(-+9.F/$!&6?!R#&	������	���J 8)8(.*(-+9.F/UUU�V�A�D!?�W�I#2"R#"&�!��#!27�1"�R%?&1�?#�D�%"&1#7PV98Agenda Packet p. 52 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	�������������	������������������ !"# $%&&'()*$+,'-����./.�0��1.02.31�""��4"35 2/����������� $%(6'$*7)7&'-	������	���8 $%)7)'7(),')-�9��
	��	�����:�"1�;��� !"# 6%('&+7(*($7-<.��4!/:�; $%),*)76'&**-<��4!.=>.23�!?.2!@��. $%$7'76$6),6-A#!@.! $%$)+*66&76+-B��C3�1CD ;�3 	������	���8 +%(,$''7,()7-�9������	�����:4";�!��� !"# $%+7+7)$&)(*-E�54�!���F�G���"�!=!@41�""?�2;4!/"�!H�2F4.�@A��2�33.A�;�!"I��@.!J�C.3@��.0��� 3.0 ��;�! $%++6')(*',6-K�3��4�D"%�L�:!M.C��N!4�!"�O!	������	���8 $%')'67'((+)-
PPP�Q�A�1���H�>.2!;.!"��RR.�23�4!�; �"4R�.�1� !"4.3<Q66 Agenda Packet p.53 of 80







����������	
��	���� �	�������� �����	
���	��������	�������� ��!"#$%& '()*++*),)-)./0�$12�34 5(5-*5656'5)./0�$7308�00�9:�;%"$:"<33=�>93?@3A�9@#$$&?�13 5(','*BC+*+B.D�3%"$D"EE3$�?9F$�"$�/�EG�E�%"���� � 5(6565B'5-*).H�AA�9 	������	���I ,(C'),++C))'.


JJJ�K�L">�A�/"230$ 3$%��EE3�0?��$� #A%�EA3�>"#$%�3?MK',Agenda Packet p. 54 of 80







�


�


����� �
Agenda Packet p.55 of 80







�


�


���������	
����������������	��������������������������������� ������!�����"��#����� ������!�����"������$! ����!���!�%�����!��&����'����$���(������)����!��� !����*�+#�������'�� ������!�����"��� #�������������!��� ��!������!�%�����!��&����'���,��#����#!���������� ����� ������!����!��� !�����$��������!'��!������-� ���.��"�����#���������!����#���� ������!�����"���"#����� ������������!�%�����!��&����'���*�&�� ����'��!��������*/��$��#��0(1,�!���%�����!��&����'�����#!��� �'����"��#��#�����'���$��#��0(1�!���!���+�����'���*�2$����%�����!��&����'�������! #��-��,��#����$!����'��#��������$���!��� !���������*3��$��#��0(1��#!���!����*� �


Agenda Packet p. 56 of 80







City of Bonney Lake Washington


Mayor Terry Carter
9002 Main St. E., Suite 200


Bonney Lake, WA 98391


(253) 447- 3219


cartert@ci.bonney-lake.wa.us


Agenda Packet p.57 of 80







Agenda Packet p. 58 of 80







Terry Carter


Mayor


Agenda Packet p.59 of 80







Agenda Packet p. 60 of 80







City of Bonney Lake, Washington 


City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 


Department/Staff Contact: 


Dena Burke/Deputy City Attorney-


Prosecutor 


Meeting/Workshop Date: 


March 26, 2024 


Agenda Bill Number: 


AB24-23 


Agenda Item Type: 


Resolution 


Ordinance/Resolution/ Motion Number:  


3201 


Sponsor: 


Agenda Subject:  Interlocal Agreement with Pierce County for Opioid Abatement Settlement Funds. 


Full Title/Motion: A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing the 


Mayor To Sign An Interlocal Agreement Between the County of Pierce and the City of Bonney Lake for Opioid Settlement Funds. 


Administrative Recommendation:  Approve. 


Background Summary: This Resolution Would Permit The Mayor To Sign The Interlocal Agreement Between Pierce County 


And Bonney Lake To Allow The Pooling Of Bonney Lake’s Settlement Funds With The County. The City Has Agreed To Two 


Opioid Settlements And A Third Is Anticipated. Assuming The City Agrees To The Third Settlement, The City Will Receive 


Approximately $645,000 Over A 17-Year Period. The First Two Settlements Are Approximately $500,000 Together And Payments 


Are Dispersed Over A 17-Year Period. The Third Settlement Will Be Disbursed In Two Lump Sum Payments Of Approximately 


$73,000 Each. In 2023, The City Did A Request For Proposals To Utilize The Funds For Authorized Opioid Abatement Purposes, 


Specifically Treatment And Transportation, As Those Are Identified As Serious Needs In The City. The City Received No 


Responses. This Is Likely Due To The Funds Being Too Small Annually For There To Be An Interested Party. The City May Pool 


Its Funds With The County. With The Funds Combined, It Is More Likely That A Purpose For The Funds Can Be Determined. A 


Staff Or Elected Person From The City Of Bonney Lake Will Be Appointed To The Committee And That Person Will Vote On 


Fund Distribution Or Projects. Ten Percent Of Funds Must Be Retained To Cover Administrative Costs As A Requirement Of The 


Settlement Terms.  


Attachments:  PowerPoint Opioid Settlements; Draft ILA 


BUDGET INFORMATION 


Budget Amount 


$17k 


Current Balance 


$19k 


Required Expenditure 


$17k 


Budget Balance 


$2k 
Fund Source 


 General 


 Utilities 


 Other 


Budget Explanation: Recommend Pooling 90% Of Received Opioid Funds With Pierce County, Retaining 10% For Mandatory 


Administrative Fees Per Settlement Terms. 


COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 


Council Committee Review: Finance Committee
Date: 3/12/2024 


Approvals: Yes No 


Chair/Deputy Mayor Terry Carter 


Councilmember Gwendolyn Fullerton 


Councilmember Kerri Hubler 


Forward to: Consent Agenda:  Yes   No 


Commission/Board Review: 


Hearing Examiner Review: 


COUNCIL ACTION 


Workshop Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s): 


Meeting Date(s): 03/26/2024 Tabled to Date: 


APPROVALS 


Director: 


John Vodopich 


Mayor: 


Terry Carter 


Date Reviewed  


by City Attorney: 


(if applicable) 


Agenda Packet p.61 of 80







RESOLUTION NO.  3201 


A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 


AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE INTERLOCAL 


AGREEMENT BETWEEN PIERCE COUNTY AND CITY OF 


BONNEY LAKE FOR OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS 


WHEREAS, cities and towns with a population of over 10,000, are engaged in 


litigation with opioid Distributors and Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participants; and 


WHEREAS, Bonney Lake will be receiving settlement funds over the next 


seventeen years; and 


WHEREAS, the Bonney Lake community has been impacted by the opioid 


epidemic; and 


WHEREAS, Bonney Lake and Pierce County desire to collaborate on the 


utilization of the settlement funds to address opioid-related issues; and 


NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 


LAKE, WASHINGTON DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 


Section 1. The City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Washington, does hereby 


resolve that the Mayor is authorized to sign the Interlocal Agreement Between Pierce 


County and the City of Bonney Lake for Opioid Settlement Funds attached hereto and 


incorporated herein by this reference. 


PASSED by the City Council this 26th day of March 2024. 


_______________________________


Terry Carter, Mayor 


AUTHENTICATED: 


_________________________________ 


Sadie A. Schaneman, CMC, City Clerk 


Agenda Packet p. 62 of 80







Interlocal Agreement Between Pierce County and the City of Bonney Lake for Opioid Settlement Funds 


This Interlocal Agreement made and entered into between Pierce County and the City of Fife. 


SECTION 1. RECITALS 


WHEREAS, Pierce County and cities and towns with a population of over 10,000, are engaged in 
litigation with opioid Distributors and Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participants (“Opioid Litigation”); 
and 


WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge the receipt of settlement funds related to opioid litigation; and 


WHEREAS, the Parties recognize the impact of the opioid epidemic on the communities; and 


WHEREAS, the Parties desire to collaborate on the equitable distribution and utilization of the 
settlement funds to address opioid-related issues; and 


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the Parties agree as 
follows: 


SECTION 2.  DEFINITIONS 


1. “Approved Purpose(s)” shall mean the strategies specified and set forth in the Pierce County
Behavioral Health Improvement Plan.


2. “Behavioral Health Advisory Board (BHAB)” shall refer to the board that serves in an advisory
capacity to assist the County in meeting the behavioral health planning responsibilities required
by Chapter 8.101 PCC.


SECTION 3. PURPOSE 


The purpose of the Agreement is to establish a framework for the distribution, allocation, and utilization 
of the opioid settlement funds for addressing opioid-related issues within the respective jurisdictions of 
the Parties. 


SECTION 4. ADMINISTRATION 


1. Formation of Subcommittee:  The County shall establish a subcommittee, hereby known as
Behavioral Health Opioid Committee (BHOC), under the Behavioral Health Advisory Board
(BHAB) responsible for overseeing the distribution and use of the settlement funds allocated to
Pierce County.


a. Committee Composition: The Committee shall consist of representatives appointed by
each Party. The County shall ensure that members reflect the diversity of the affected
communities, if possible.  Each Party shall select their representative for the Behavioral
Health Opioid Committee from qualified persons and the representative shall be
appointed by the Party’s governing body. A Party may choose to leave its position
vacant. Using the same process as the primary member selection process, each Party


Agenda Packet p.63 of 80







may also appoint an alternate to serve where the primary appointment is not available 
to serve.  


b. Structure of BHOC – The BHOC created in this Agreement is not a separate legal or 
administrative entity within the meaning of RCW 39.34.030(3). 


 
SECTION 5. Duties of Parties 
 
1. Pierce County Human Services Behavioral Health Staff, with the assistance of the parties 


represented on the BHOC, is responsible for: 
 


a. Developing a methodology for obtaining proposals for use of Opioid Funds. 
 
b. Ensuring there is opportunity for community-based input on priorities for Opioid Fund 


programs and services. 
 
c. Receiving and reviewing proposals for use of Opioid Funds for Approved Purposes. 
 
d. Approving or denying proposals for Opioid Funds for Approved Purposes. 
 
e. Reporting to the PCOAC, in accordance with data reporting guidelines, all decisions on 


Opioid Fund allocation applications, distributions, and expenditures. 
 


2. Partnering jurisdiction representatives are responsible for: 
 


a. Retaining 10% of settlement funds to cover administrative expense incurred by Pierce 
County Auditor, per the Agreement with PCOAC. 
 


b. Transferring a mutually agreed amount of its settlement allocation with Pierce County 
Human Services. 
 


c. Assigning a representative to sit on the BHOC board. 


SECTION 6. RECORD RETENTION 


1. All records related to the receipt and expenditure of Opioid Funds shall be retained in 
accordance with Washington State retention laws for no less than five (5) years and shall be 
made available for review by other Parties, the PCOAC, the BHAB, or the public. 
 


2. Each party to this Agreement shall be responsible for retaining and producing the records it 
creates, owns or uses, in accordance with applicable public records access and retention laws 
and regulations. Nothing in this section is intended to require a Party to collect or produce 
records that are not prepared, owned, used, or retained by that agency as defined by the Public 
Records Act (RCW 42.56), other than as provided for herein. SECTION 7. CHAPTER 39.34 
REQUIREMENTS. 
 


Agenda Packet p. 64 of 80







3. Duration – This agreement shall be effective for the time period that the Parties receive 
allocations of Opioid Funds under any current Opioid Litigation claims and shall continue to be 
effective until 36 months after the final distribution of such funds. 
 


4. Structure – The organizational structure of this agreement is set forth in Section 4 above. 
 


5. Powers – Each Party’s powers of this agreement are set forth in Section 5 above. 
 


6. Purpose – The purpose of the agreement shall be to ensure future remediation of the opioid 
abuse epidemic and the distribution and management of the funds identified herein. 
 


7. Termination – This Agreement shall be self-terminating 36 months after the final distribution of 
funds through or by the Parties to the Agreement.  Either Party may also terminate this 
Agreement and shall provide written notice of forty-five (45) days advance notice of such event. 
 
Either Party may terminate the Agreement in whole or in part whenever the County determines, 
in its discretion, that such termination is in the interests of either Party. Whenever the 
Agreement is terminated in accordance with this paragraph, each party shall be entitled to 
proportional repayment of any unspent funds.  Termination of this Agreement at any time 
during the term, whether for default or convenience, shall not constitute a breach of contract. 


SECTION 8. INDEMNIFICATION 


Parties agree to fully indemnify all other Parties, for all court awarded penalties, costs, and attorneys’ 
fees incurred by another Party resulting from any claims, including under the Public Records Act, 
brought against a Party/Parties, where the liability is premised upon the sole acts or omissions by the 
Party or its appointed Council Member.  If more than on Party is held to be at fault, the obligation to 
indemnify and to pay costs and attorney’s fees, will be only to the extent of the percent of fault 
allocated to each respective Party by a final judgement of the court. 


SECTION 9. MODIFICATIONS OR AMENDMENTS 


This Agreement may be modified or amended upon written agreement by all Parties.  


SECTION 10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 


This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which, when so executed and 
delivered, shall be an original, but such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same. 


This Agreement sets forth the entire Agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter 
hereof and supersedes all previous discussions and agreements. Understandings, representations, or 
warranties not contained in this Agreement, or a written amendment hereto shall not be binding on any 
Party. 


SECTION 11. SEVERABILITY 


In the event any term ore condition of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or 
circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms, conditions, or applications of 


Agenda Packet p.65 of 80







this Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid term, condition, or application. To this end 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement are declared severable. 


In the event any portion of this Agreement should become invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of 
the Agreement shall remain in full force. 


SECTION 12. NON-DISCRIMINATION 


The Parties, their employees, and agents shall not discriminate against any person based on any reason 
prohibited by Washington state or federal law as adopted or subsequently amended. 


SECTION 13. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 


The Parties shall observe all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations, to the extent that 
they may be applicable to the terms of this Agreement. 


SECTION 14. GOVERNING LAW; VENUE 


This Agreement has been and shall be construed as having been made and delivered within the State of 
Washington and it is mutually understood and agreed by each Party that this Agreement shall be 
governed by the laws of the State of Washington both as to interpretation and performance. Any action 
at law, suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding for the enforcement of this Agreement, or any 
provision hereto, shall be instituted only in courts of competent jurisdiction within Pierce County, 
Washington. 


SECTION 15. APPROVAL 


Adoption of this Agreement by each Party shall be by signature below. 


WHEREFORE, the undersigned authorities do hereby approve and adopt the Agreement on the pooling 
of Opioid Settlement funds as set forth herein. 


Done on this ___day of ___________, 2024. 


_____________________


Terry Carter, Mayor 


Agenda Packet p. 66 of 80







Opioid Settlement Funds
Dena M.P. Burke, Deputy City Attorney-Prosecutor


burked@cobl.us; (253) 447-3288


Agenda Packet p.67 of 80







Background
• Three Settlements
• One Washington MOU established the 


framework for distributing and 
sharing the settlement proceeds
• Bonney Lake received 0.119% of 


settlement after attorney’s fees and 
other costs
• Pierce County Opioid Abatement 


Council (PCOAC) will ensure 
compliance with Settlement 
Agreements


Agenda Packet p. 68 of 80







Overview of the Three Settlements


• First Settlement – payments have already 
started
• Payments over 17-year time period
• Approx $250k total


• Second Settlement – payments have not yet 
started (Soon!)
• Exact amounts not fully known as attorney’s 


fees still need to be fully established
• Should be similar to first settlement
• Payments over 15-year time period
• Approx $250k total


• Third Settlement – not yet started
• Exact amounts not fully known as attorney’s 


fees still need to be fully established
• Two lump sum payments
• Approx $146k total


Agenda Packet p.69 of 80







Johnson & Johnson Settlement - NEW


• Settlement is two lump sum payments
• This is different than other two settlements that pay over an approx. 17-year 


period.
• Approx. $73k per-payment
• Similar terms:
• Used for Opioid Abatement
• 10% retained to pay for admin costs to Pierce County


Agenda Packet p. 70 of 80







Payments Received


• Approx. $19k received
• 10% should be set aside for admin/PCOAC costs


Agenda Packet p.71 of 80







Projected Payments


Agenda Packet p. 72 of 80







Allocation of 
Settlement Funds
• To determine the allocation to a 


county, the formula utilized: 
• (1) the amount of opioids 


shipped to the county; 
• (2) the number of opioid deaths 


that occurred in that county; 
and 


• (3) the number of people who 
suffer opioid use disorder in 
that county. 


Agenda Packet p.73 of 80







Allocation Regions


• 9 Allocation Regions based on 
the Washington State 
Accountable Community of 
Health Regions
• Each Allocation Region will 


have its own Regional 
Agreement, which will govern 
allocation, management, and 
distribution of funds within 
that Allocation Region.
• Bonney Lake is located in the 


Pierce Region


Agenda Packet p. 74 of 80







Pierce County 
Opioid Abatement 
Council


Agenda Packet p.75 of 80







How Can Funds Be Used
1. Treatment 
• Support People in Treatment and Recovery, Connect People to Services, etc.


2. Prevention
• Prevent Over Prescribing, Prevent Misuse of Opioids, Prevent Overdose 


Deaths, etc.
3. Other Strategies
• Training, Education, etc.


Agenda Packet p. 76 of 80







Hurdles to 
Treatment & Recovery
in Bonney Lake


• Cost of Evaluation
• Cost of Treatment
• Transportation


Agenda Packet p.77 of 80







Request for Proposals


• August 2023 the City issued an RFP 
for proposals to utilize the City’s 
settlement funds to provide 
transportation or treatment within 
Bonney Lake
• The City received zero responses


Agenda Packet p. 78 of 80







Staff Recommendation


• Pool funds with Pierce County and other local cities.
• Funds Bonney Lake receives are too small to be of interest to a company or 


organization to utilize
• Partnering enables funds to be joined together to help
• Bonney Lake representative selected by Council would be on the board to 


vote to decide how funds are utilized


Agenda Packet p.79 of 80







Questions


Agenda Packet p. 80 of 80







There has been a lot of mudslinging and hate on social media regarding the process used to appoint a


new mayor. I would like to quickly clear the air on a couple of items.


City Clerk's Office - lt has been said that there was some kind of backdoor deal and it was prepared


ahead of time. The Clerk's Office, by having a name placard with my name was evidence of such. The


Clerk's Office was thinking ahead and had Oaths of Office for each Councilmember at the March 12th


Council Meeting. Then, at the March 19th Council Workshop, they had an Oath of Office for each


applicant and had printed off a name tag on the printer for each applicant. The clerk's Office was


thinking ahead and trying to be on top of any possibility and they should be commended for their
thoughtfulness. I can see how one might conclude that this was all done behind closed doors and the
eventual outcome was exactly what people thought it might be if they were not paying attention to the
previous meetings and hearing the arguments from the entire Council. The process was the most public


and most transparent process I am aware of. lt was also awkward. Since this was the first time this has


happened in Bonney Lake, we relied heavily on the RCW (Revised Code of Washington) and the advice of
our City Attorney. I would request the Council to come up with a Code on how we deal with this kind of
thing in the future so no one else must go through this again.


Council - The Council worked through all of the arguments and disagreements in open public meetings
as they should. This was a very transparent and open process, to the point of being awkward and a little
painful. The council investigated the applicants, discussed the applicants and chose who they thought
would do the best job at this time. I am appreciative of the council's support and will work hard to not
disappoint them, the City of Bonney Lake or the employees of the city.


Staff- I have been meeting with staff and those associated with city business to talk about the future
and what we want Bonney Lake to be. I have had some great conversations with staff and will continue
working toward the goals and visions we have together. ThankyoutotheCityofBonneyLakestaffthat
have had to put up with a really difficult, stressful and awkward change in leadership and have done so


with an amazing amount of grace. I look forward to working with staff a nd cou ncil forthe betterment of
our entire community.


Terry Ca rter


Mayor


City of Bonney Lake


Finally, thank you to Mayor Mccollough for his time and effort these past two years as Mayor. The


Council has lost two meetings, a workshop and delayed a budget retreat to dealwith the mayor
position. I would ask that we now return to the business of the city.





		20240312_CouncilMtg DRAFT Minutes.pdf

		CITY COUNCIL MEETING

		DRAFT MINUTES

		/





		AB24-23 Packet.pdf

		ADP3542.tmp

		Opioid Settlement Funds

		Background

		Overview of the Three Settlements

		Johnson & Johnson Settlement - NEW

		Payments Received

		Projected Payments

		Allocation of Settlement Funds

		Allocation Regions

		Pierce County Opioid Abatement Council

		How Can Funds Be Used

		Hurdles to �Treatment & Recovery�in Bonney Lake

		Request for Proposals	

		Staff Recommendation

		Questions





		Blank Page

		Blank Page

		Blank Page








